
  

     
      

       
   

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
 

 

           
           

    

  
 

 
 

    
            

       

  
    

   
   

 
   

  
 

   
        

         
          

        
            

 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963 TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 
Email – admin.mgr@pecsd.org 

Web-www .pecsd.org 

REGULAR BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA 

February 20, 2024 
9:00am 

Board of Directors 
Chairperson Don Fregulia 

Vice Chairperson Todd Solomon 
Director Rich Machado 

Director Jeff Glick 

*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before or 
during the Board's consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board Chair (limit 
on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes) 

Call Meeting to Order 
Chairperson Don Fregulia 

Roll Call 
Chairperson Don Fregulia 

Filling Vacancies on the Board of Directors 
The Board will vote to approve the appointment of Kim Trainto the Board of Directors. 
To be sworn in by the Clerk of the Board Gina-Marie Morris following approval. 

Assignment of Committees 
The Board will fill the following committees: 

a. Budget and Finance Committee 
b. Water and Wastewater Committee 
c. Personnel,  Benefits, and Administrative Committee 
d. Safety and Emergency Committee 

Adoption of Agenda 
Chairperson Don Fregulia 

Public/Board Comment and Written Correspondence Period 
The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on items within the District's 
subject matter jurisdiction that are not on the agenda.  Written comments should be submitted to the 
Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution. The Board cannot comment or 
take actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future agenda(s) for discussion 
and/or action. A strict limit on the time the public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per 
speaker. 

Page 1 of 4 

mailto:admin.mgr@pecsd.org
mailto:admin.mgr@pecsd.org


   
 

 
 

               
                   

        
 

    
  
   
  
  
  

 
    

   
               

  
                   

 

 
 

    
  

   
   
   
    

 
     
     

 
    
  
  

 
  

  
     

 
    

  
        

      
   

 
  

  
          

       
 

Consent Calendar 
The General Manager, Jamar Tate, hasreviewedthese items, and, to his knowledge, there is no opposition to the action. 
Theitems may beacted onin oneconsolidated motion, as recommended, or may beremoved fromthe Consent Calendar 
for separate Board Actionat the request of any person. 

1. Approve Meeting Minutes for: 
a. November 14, 2023 
b. December 19, 2023 
c. December 27, 2023 
d. January 16, 2024 
e. January 24, 2024 

2. Approve Use of Reserve Funds 
a. Water Reserve $111,846.15 

Well 2 Maintenance and Repairs completed by Your H2O Pro 
b. FEEMA $84,995.63 

$75,714.28 from FEMA Grant; $9,281.35 from CSD; SCBAs & Cylinders 

Action Items 

3. Approve January 2024 Financial Reports 
Gina-Marie Morris, Administrative Manager 

a. Statement of Net Position 
b. Statement of Activities 
c. Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 
d. Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance 
e. Statement of Net Position Proprietary Funds 
f. Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance 
g. Proprietary Statement of Cash Flow 
h. Budget vs. Actuals 
i. January 2024 Checks and Credit Card Transactions 

4. Audit Approval 
Gina-Marie Morris, Administrative Manger 
The Board will be asked to approve the audit. 

5. DOWL Amendment Request to Task Order 20 
Jamar Tate, General Manager 
The Board will be asked to approve the amendment to increase Task Order 20 from $8,990 
to $16,990 for activities associated with the proposed Water Treatment Plant and the effect 
this plant will have on the Rate Study. 

6. Water Reserve Fund Funding Goal 
Jamar Tate, General Manager 
The Board will be asked to approve the temporary increase of the Wate Reserve Fund 
Funding Goal to $1.5M to allow for the funds to be available for the Water Treatment Plant 
Project. 

Page 2 of 4 

https://9,281.35
https://75,714.28
https://84,995.63
https://111,846.15


   
 

 
   

  
         

 
  

  
         

    
 

  
  

       
  

 
  

  
        

  
 
   

  
       

    
 
  

  
      

 
 

 

    
  

       
 
    

  
    

 
  

  
     

 
  

  
       

 
 

 
 
    

   

7. LAFCo & Resolution 2024-01 
Jamar Tate, General Manager 
The Board will be asked to consider a resolution to obtain a seat on the LAFCo Board. 

8. Meadow Lane Irrigation 
Jamar Tate, General Manager 
The Board will be given a final report on this situation and will be asked to move to have the 
discussion of the Meadow Lane Irrigation closed permanently. 

9. Policies 2360 Amendment 
Jamar Tate, General Manager 
The Board will be asked to adopt the amendment of Policy 2360 as presented. 
(Amendment of an existing policy shall have a 4/5 affirmative vote per policy 1010.20) 

10. Emergency Response Plan 
Jamar Tate, General Manager 
The Board will be asked to approve the Emergency Response Plan for the Drinking Water 
System as presented. 

11. Bastian Engineering Task Order 
John Rowden, Project Manager 
The Board will be asked to approve the Task Order for the Letter of Map Amendment and 
associated work to move District property out of the FEMA flood plain map. 

12. Strategic Plan 
John Rowden, Project Manager 
The Board will be asked to approve the proposed strategic plan process as presented. 

Discussion and Information 

13. Update on the removal of two Fire Trucks per the December 27th meeting 
Steve Munsen, Fire Chief 
The Board will be updated on the current status of the two Fire Trucks to be disposed of. 

14. Water System Compliance & Pilot Study Update 
Jamar Tate, General Manager 
The Board will be updated on water system compliance and the Pilot Study by Dowl 

15. Ordinance 2024-A 
Gina-Marie Morris, Administrative Manager 
The Board will be presented with an update on the Ordinance drafting. 

16. ADA Accessibility 
Gina-Marie Morris, Administrative Manager 
The Board will discuss the possibility of updating the physical accessibility to the District 
Office. 

Reports 

17. Fire Chief's Report 
Steve Munsen, Fire Chief 

Page 3 of 4 



   
 

 
  

 
 

  
   
 
 
 

    
    
 

  
    
 

 
 

       
           

           
          

     

18. General Manager's Report 
Jamar Tate, General Manager 

19. Administration’s Report 
Gina-Marie Morris, Administrative Manager 

Future Meetings and Agenda Items 
Upcoming Meeting Requests, Agenda Requests, and Schedule Changes 

Closed Session 
Closed Session to discuss Personnel considerations. 

Adjournment 

ADA Compliance: This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with 
disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) and the Ralph 
M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code Sec. 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability-related modification or 
accommodation should contact Administrative Manager, Gina-Marie Morris, at (530) 836-1953 during regular 
business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Page 4 of 4 



       

 

 

     
   
  

  
   

     
 
 

  
 

   
  

   
   

 
 

  
  

   
   
  

  
 

   
     

   
 

 
     

     
     

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

     
 

 
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 200 LUNDY LANE 
BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE: 530-836-1953 
FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 
Email –admin.mgr@pecsd.org Web - www.pecsd.org 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

November 14, 2023 
9:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane 
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

Board of Directors 
Chairperson Don Fregulia 

Vice Chairperson Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel 
Director Todd Solomon 
Director Rich Machado 

Director Kim Train 

Call Meeting to Order 
Chairperson Don Fregulia called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka Community 
Services District (“PECSD”) @ 0900. 

Roll Call 
In Attendance: Absent: 
Chairperson Don Fregulia None 
Vice Chairperson Cheryl Sinsel 
Director Kim Train 
Director Rich Machado 
Director Todd Solomon 

Public in Attendance: 
None 

Adoption of Agenda 
Chairperson Todd Solomon moved to approve the agenda. 
2nd: Director Don Fregulia 
Approved: 5:0 

1 | P a g e 

mailto:%E2%80%93admin.mgr@pecsd.org
http://www.pecsd.org/
www.pecsd.org
mailto:admin.mgr@pecsd.org


       

 

 

 
 

   
 

    
    

      
   

 
 

 
   
   
  

   
  
  
  

 
  
  

 
  
   

    
  

     
    
   
    

   
 

 
  

   
  

 
 

  
      

     
  

    
   

Written Correspondence and Public/Board Comment Period 

There were no public present. 
Written Correspondence: 

I. Letter from Land Pros 365, offering to purchase land from the CSD. 
- No follow-up or response from the board. 

II. Letter from LAFCo, offering the possibility of the CSD having a representative at the table. 
- General Manager, Jamar Tate, was asked to inquire about the costs involved. 

Consent Calendar 

1. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from September 19th, 2023 
2. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from October 17th, 2023 
3. Approve October 2023 Financial Reports 

• Statement of Net Position 
• Statement of Activities 
• Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 
• Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balance 
• 
• Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balance 
• 
• 

-

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Statement of Net Position Proprietary Funds 

Budget vs. Actuals 
October 2023 Transactions 

Discussion ensued.  In the spirit of transparency, it was decided to move the Financials to 
Action Items going forward. 

Authorize the use of Reserve Funds – FEERAM $1,983.33 
Authorize Customer Credits – Acct 220 
Authorize HRA payment to Jamar Tate 
Authorize DOWL Master Service Agreement 
- Discussion ensued.  It was decided to keep all contract consideration in Action Items going 
forward. 

Vice Chairperson Cheryl Sinsel motioned to approve the Consent Calendar. 
2nd by Chairperson Todd Solomon 

Action Items 

8. Ordinance 2023-A 
The Board waived the reading. During discussion it was requested that a section be added 
regarding what a customer must do to have their service reestablished after it has been shut off 
due to nonpayment.  It was also decided that verbiage is needed to establish a limitation on the 
frequency of agreements made with customers. Admin Manager, Gina-Marie Morris, to research 
any Health & Safety regulations regarding shut offs in attempts to keep the CSD in compliance. 

2 | P a g e 



DOWL Engineering has completed the Pilot Test at Well 2 and has finalized the report.  The 

At the request of the Board, General Manager, Jamar Tate, presented two options to provide the 
golf course non potable water including estimates of cost for each.  After some deliberation, it 
was decided to have Tate approach the golf course with the second option presented, and to 
open discussions about the golf course providing irrigation for the original Meadow Lane area as 
well as other locations that are within the golf course’s reach. 

As reference, the options presented are as follows: 

Option 1: Trenching a line directly to the pond on hole #13 ($47,668) 
Option 2:  Use existing wasteline that enters the creek area ($5,457) 

14. Committee Reports 
No committees met, no reports given. 

15. Fire Chief’s Report 
Fire Chief, Steve Munsen, submitted and reviewed the Fire Chief’s Report 

       

 

 

   
 

 
 

  
 

  
    

   
 
  

   
 
  

    
   

 
  

      
         

  
      

  
 

  
 

   
  

 
 

 
  

   
 
  

    
 
    

   
 
  

 
 

 
 

9. Parking Area 
After consideration of the quote presented, General Manager, Jamar Tate, was asked to acquire 
additional quotes. 

Discussion and Information 

10. Rate Study 
The Board was briefed on the SCI Rate Study Timeline.  General Manager, Jamar Tate, to inquire 
about holding the Community Meeting on the evening of February 20th. 

11. Fire Tax 
Measure C was passed by a vote of 106:28. 

12. Water Compliance & Pilot Study Update 

report is currently at the state level for review. 

13. Meadow Lane Irrigation 

Reports 

16. General Manager’s Report 
General Manager, Jamar Tate, submitted and reviewed the Operations Report 

17. Administration 
Administrative Manager, Gina-Marie Morris, submitted and reviewed the Administration Report 

3 | P a g e 



       

 

 

  
 

    
   

 
 

 
   

  
 

 
 

       
 
 
 
 

 
   
 
 
 

 
     

Future Meetings and Agenda Items 

• Next Regular Meeting will be December 19, 2023 @ 9am. 
• Discussion regarding clearing Firefighter’s driveways in the Winter 

Closed Session 

Closed Session was held including all Board Members and General Manager, Jamar Tate. 
No actions were taken. 

Adjournment 

Chairperson Don Fregulia adjourned the regular Board meeting. 

APPROVED:_________________________________ 
Don Fregulia, Chairperson 

ATTEST: ___________________________________ 
Gina-Marie Morris, Clerk of the Board 

4 | P a g e 



       

 

 

     
   
  

  
   

     
 
 

  
 

  
  

   
   

 
 

  
 

  
 
 

      
    

 
 
 
 

 
   
 
 
 

 
    

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 200 LUNDY LANE 
BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE: 530-836-1953 
FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 
Email –admin.mgr@pecsd.org Web - www.pecsd.org 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

December 19, 2023 
9:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane 
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

Board of Directors 
Director Don Fregulia 

Director Rich Machado 

Regular Meeting cancelled due to the lack of a quorum. It is on the County Council’s 
December 19, 2023 agenda to appoint a Board Director for the PECSD to create a quorum. 

APPROVED:_________________________________ 
Don Fregulia, Chairperson 

ATTEST: ___________________________________ 
Gina-Marie Morris, Clerk of the Board 

1 | P a g e 

mailto:%E2%80%93admin.mgr@pecsd.org
http://www.pecsd.org/


       

 

 

     
   
  

  
   

     
 
 

  
 

  
  

   
   

 
 

  
   

   
  

 
 

   
       

    
 

 
  

     
    
   
 

 
  

 
  

  
 

 
    

  
 

 
 

  
     

 
  

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 200 LUNDY LANE 
BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE: 530-836-1953 
FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 
Email –admin.mgr@pecsd.org Web - www.pecsd.org 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

December 27, 2023 
9:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane 

Director Don Fregulia, Director Rich Machado, and Director Todd Solomon were duly sworn in. 

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

Board of Directors 
Acting Chairperson Don Fregulia 

Director Todd Solomon 
Director Rich Machado 

Call Meeting to Order 
Acting Chairperson Don Fregulia called to order the Special Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka 
Community Services District (“PECSD”) @ 0900. 

Roll Call 
In Attendance: Absent: 

Director Don Fregulia None 
Director Rich Machado 
Director Todd Solomon 

Public in Attendance: 
Jeff Glick 

Swearing in of Board Directors 

Assignment of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson 
Director Don Fregulia moved to assign Director Don Fregulia as Chairperson and Todd Solomon as 
Vice Chairperson on an interim basis until such a time as a full Board is established. 
2nd: Director Todd Solomon 
Approved 3:0 

Adoption of Agenda 
Chairperson Don Fregulia moved to approve the agenda. 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Todd Solomon 
Approved 3:0 

1 | P a g e 

mailto:%E2%80%93admin.mgr@pecsd.org
http://www.pecsd.org/


       

 

 

 
    

 
 

 
 

  
    

      
         

    
 

 
   
     
     
      
     

 
   

     
 

 
 

 
       

 
 
 
 

 
   
 
 
 

  
    

Written Correspondence and Public/Board Comment Period 
The was no public comment at this time. 
No Written Correspondence 

Action Items 

1. Purchase of Fire Truck 
The Purchase of the 2018 RAM 5500 4x4 Type 6 Wildland Brush Truck is to replace the 37-year-
old existing Brush Truck.  The new truck would be used for wildland fires, medical calls, and car 
accidents. Per Fire Chief Steve Munsen, the department responds to 60-70 calls annually, of 
which the new truck would be used for about half. 

Discussion ensued regarding: 
a. Employee access to the Operators’ office 
b. Logistics regarding the storage of the new truck 
c. Optics of purchasing a truck on the coat tails of a tax increase 
d. Financial considerations and the level of fluid assets resulting from such a purchase 
e. Waiting for a full board to have a more robust conversation on the topic 

Director Rich Machado moved to buy the firetruck. 
2nd: Director Todd Solomon with the contingency of getting rid of 2 existing vehicles. 
Approved 3:0 

Adjournment 

Chairperson Don Fregulia adjourned the regular Board meeting. 

APPROVED:_________________________________ 
Don Fregulia, Chairperson 

ATTEST: ___________________________________ 
Gina-Marie Morris, Clerk of the Board 

2 | P a g e 



       

 

 

     
   
  

  
   

     
 
 

  
 

  
  

   
   

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
 
 

      
          

 
 
 
 
 

 
   
 
 
 

 
    

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 200 LUNDY LANE 
BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE: 530-836-1953 
FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 
Email –admin.mgr@pecsd.org Web - www.pecsd.org 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

January 16, 2024 
9:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane 
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

Board of Directors 
Chairperson Don Fregulia 

Vice Chairperson Todd Solomon 
Director Rich Machado 

Regular Meeting cancelled due to the lack of a quorum. It is on the County Council’s 
January 16, 2024 agenda to appoint a fourth Board Director for the PECSD to create a quorum during 
the absence of an existing Board Director. 

APPROVED:_________________________________ 
Don Fregulia, Chairperson 

ATTEST: ___________________________________ 
Gina-Marie Morris, Clerk of the Board 

1 | P a g e 

mailto:%E2%80%93admin.mgr@pecsd.org
http://www.pecsd.org/


       

 

 

     
   
  

  
   

     
 

  
 

 
  

   
   

 

  
  
   

  
 

 
   

       
    

 

 
   

        
    
   
 

  
    

 
  

 
 

    
 

 

 
    

 
 

 
       

 
 

    
 

 
    

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 200 LUNDY LANE 
BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE: 530-836-1953 
FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 
Email –admin.mgr@pecsd.org Web - www.pecsd.org 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

January 23, 2024 
9:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane 
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

Board of Directors 
Chairperson Don Fregulia 

Vice Chairperson Todd Solomon 
Director Rich Machado 

Director Jeff Glick 

Call Meeting to Order 
Acting Chairperson Don Fregulia called to order the Special Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka 
Community Services District (“PECSD”) @ 0900. 

Roll Call 
In Attendance: Absent: Public in Attendance: 

Chairperson Don Fregulia Vice Chairperson Todd Solomon None 
Director Rich Machado 
Director Jeff Glick 

Adoption of Agenda 
Director Jeff Glick moved to approve the agenda. 
2nd: Director Don Fregulia 
Approved 3:0 

Written Correspondence and Public/Board Comment Period 
The was no public comment at this time. 
No Written Correspondence 

Closed Session 
Closed Session to discuss correspondence from the attorney regarding a legal matter. 
No action taken. 

Adjournment 
Chairperson Don Fregulia adjourned the regular Board meeting. 

APPROVED:_________________________________ 
Don Fregulia, Chairperson 

ATTEST: ___________________________________ 
Gina-Marie Morris, Clerk of the Board 

1 | P a g e 

mailto:%E2%80%93admin.mgr@pecsd.org
http://www.pecsd.org/


       

 

 

     
   
  

  
   

     
 
 

  
 

 
  

   
   

 
 

  
  

   
  

  
 

   
     

    
 

 
     

      
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

  
     

  
  

 
 

    
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 200 LUNDY LANE 
BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE: 530-836-1953 
FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 
Email –admin.mgr@pecsd.org Web - www.pecsd.org 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

January 23, 2024 
10:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane 
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

Board of Directors 
Chairperson Don Fregulia 

Vice Chairperson Todd Solomon 
Director Rich Machado 

Director Jeff Glick 

Call Meeting to Order 
Chairperson Don Fregulia called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka Community 
Services District (“PECSD”) @ 1000. 

Roll Call 
In Attendance: Absent: 
Chairperson Don Fregulia Vice Chairperson Todd Solomon 
Director Rich Machado 
Director Jeff Glick 

Public in Attendance: 
None 

Swearing in of Board Director Jeff Glick 
Board Director Jeff Glick was dully sworn in by the Clerk of the Board, Gina-Marie Morris. 

Adoption of Agenda 
Director Rich Machado moved to approve the agenda. 
2nd: Chairperson Don Fregulia 
Approved: 3:0 

Written Correspondence and Public/Board Comment Period 
There were no public present nor written correspondence. 

1 | P a g e 

mailto:%E2%80%93admin.mgr@pecsd.org
http://www.pecsd.org/


       

 

 

 
 

  
      

      
      

    
 

 
 

 
   

  
  
  
   

    
   

 
   

   
  
  

 
    

 
  

 
 

 
    

  
  
  
  

 
  
  

 
   
   

 
    

  
 

 
 

Timed Item 

1. Rate Study 
Blair Aas from SCI presented the Board with the rate study as it stands.  The Board was 
presented with one option for Water Rates and two for Wastewater. No actual rates were 
presented, the rate study was presented as an overview of the changes and the overall effects. 
The Board provided feedback to be incorporated into the Rate Study. A tentative timeline was 
also presented. 

Consent Calendar 

2. Approve Meeting Minutes for: 
a. November 14, 2023 
b. December 19, 2023 
c. December 27, 2023 
d. January 16, 2024 

(Removed from Consent Calendar by request of Chairperson Don Fregulia, to be put back on 
the agenda for February Regular Board Meeting.) 

3. Approve Use of Reserve Funds 
a. Wastewater Reserve $10,693.69 
b. Water Reserve $14,579.40 
c. FEERAM $2,130.55 

Chairperson Don Fregulia moved to approve the Consent Calendar. 
2nd: Director Rich Machado 
Approved: 3:0 

Action Items 

4. Approve November 2023 Financial Reports 
• Statement of Net Position 
• Statement of Activities 
• Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 
• Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balance 
• Statement of Net Position Proprietary Funds 
• Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balance 
• Proprietary Statement of Cash Flow 
• November 2023 Checks and Credit Card Transactions 

Director Jeff Glick moved to approve the November 2023 Financial Reports. 
2nd: Chairperson Don Fregulia 
Approved: 3:0 

2 | P a g e 



       

 

 

    
  
  
  
  

 
  
  

 
   
  
  

 
     

  
 

 
  

      
 

 
  

      
 

 
 

 
  

   
  

 
 

  
      

    
 

    
 

 
 
  

    
  

 
       

 

5. Approve December 2023 Financial Reports 
• Statement of Net Position 
• Statement of Activities 
• Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 
• Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balance 
• Statement of Net Position Proprietary Funds 
• Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balance 
• Proprietary Statement of Cash Flow 

Approved: 3:0 

10. Well Generator Electrical and Lighting Repair Estimate 
General Manager, Jamar Tate, shared that there are current electrical issues with Well 1B and 
presented an estimate to repair the issue. 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the Estimate for the repairs. 
Approved: 3:0 

• Budget vs. Actuals 
• December 2023 Checks and Credit Card Transactions 

Chairperson Don Fregulia moved to approve the December 2023 Financial Reports. 
2nd: Director Rich Machado 
Approved: 3:0 

6. Audit Status 
Administrative Manager, Gina-Marie Morris, shared that the audit was returned to the auditor 
for corrections. 

7. Plumas Bank Signers 
Director Rich Machado moved to have all, and only, active Board Directors and the General 
Manager as signers on any and all Plumas Bank Accounts. 
2nd: Director Jeff Glick 
Approved: 3:0 

8. FY 23/24 Revised Budget 
Director Jeff Glick moved to approve the FY 23/24 Revised Budget as presented. 
2nd: Director Rich Machado 
Approved: 3:0 

9. DOWL Task Order 20 
General Manager, Jamar Tate, shared that this Task Order covers incidentals that need to be 
completed by a certified engineer without individual approval for each task. 

Chairperson Don Fregulia moved to approve the DOWL Task Order 20 
2nd: Director Rich Machado 

3 | P a g e 



       

 

 

   
        

  
 

  
 

 
 
  

     
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

      
    

    
        

 
  

     
      
   
       

   
 
  

       
   

 
 
  

  
  
  

 
    

  
      

 
 
 
 
 

11. Well 2 Pump Repair Estimate 
General Manager, Jamar Tate, presented two estimates to repair the pump for Well 2. He 
recommended approving the lesser of the two estimates. 

Director Jeff Glick moved to approve the estimate. 
2nd: Director Rich Machado 
Approved: 3:0 

12. Fire Truck DMV Fees 
Fire Chief, Steve Munsen, reported the amount of the fees was corrected to $7,613. 

Director Jeff Glick moved to approve the estimate. 
2nd: Chairperson Don Fregulia 
Approved: 3:0 

Discussion and Information 

13. Update on the removal of two Fire Trucks per the December 27th meeting 
Fire Chief, Steve Munsen, reported that the old unit 9178 was currently at Connolly’s 
residence.  The Board asked Munsen to look into decommissioning, scrapping, or other ways 
to dispose of the asset. Munsen reported that he will be able sell unit 9153. 

14. Water System Compliance & Pilot Study Update 
General Manger, Jamar Tate, reported no tests were taken from Well 2 as we have the pump 
issues.  The Pilot Test has been submitted. Per DOWL there was nothing significant in the 
preliminary comments from the State that can’t be fixed quickly.  Some structural and design 
changes are needed. Some operational estimates for the new treatment plant will be needed 
from DOWL to be fed into the Rate Study. 

15. Meadow Lane Irrigation 
General Manager, Jamar Tate, reported that the options presented to the Golf Course was not 
accepted.  The Golf Course has asked for a sit down with PECSD to discuss some possible 
alternate options. 

16. Ordinance 2023-A 
Administrative Manager, Gina-Marie Morris, presented the updated the proposed Ordinance 
2023-A for discussion and input.  It was asked that this get presented to legal for review 
before the first reading. 

17. Clearing of Firefighter’s Driveways from Winter Storms 
It was agreed that the CSD would help a few of the firefighters clear berms and driveways to 
allow the ingress and egress of the firefighters in case of an emergency. 

4 | P a g e 



       

 

 

 
 

  
    

     
       

 
 
  

    
  

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
     
      

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
         

 
 
 
 

 
   
 
 
 

 
    

20. Administration’s Report 
Administrative Manager, Gina-Marie Morris, reviewed her report including the past due 
accounts. 

Future Meetings and Agenda Items 

• Next Regular Meeting will be February 20, 2024 @ 9am. 
• Update on the removal of two Fire Trucks per the December 27th meeting 

Closed Session 

This was put on the agenda by mistake.  No Closed Session was needed at this time. 

Adjournment 

Chairperson Don Fregulia adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1251. 

APPROVED:_________________________________ 
Don Fregulia, Chairperson 

Reports 

18. Fire Chief’s Report 
Fire Chief, Steve Munsen, reviewed his report.  Munsen highlighted that the Turnout 
replacements will be fazed in over years and not all at once.  Munsen will try to get grants to 
cover this as available.  It was also discussed that the FEERAM definition needs to be clearly 
defined. 

19. General Manager’s Report 
General Manager, Jamar Tate, reviewed his reports.  Project Manager, John Rowden, 
volunteered to take on the Strategic Planning Process. 

ATTEST: ___________________________________ 
Gina-Marie Morris, Clerk of the Board 

5 | P a g e 



 

 
                      
 

 
  

 
   

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

  

    
  

  

 
 

 

  

      

      

      

      

      

 

      

       

 

      
    

     

   
    

    
   

 

X 

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Request to Use Reserve Funds 
Wastewater (Reserve / Debt): $ Water (Reserve / Debt): $111,846.15 FEERAM: $84,995.63 

Vender / Supplier 
/ Contractor 

Fund to 
be used 

What is being done or 
purchased? 

Addi�onal 
informa�on or notes 

Invoice 
(or quote) 

Amt 

Your H2O Pro Water 
Reserve 

Well #2 Maintenance and 
Repair 

Original approved 
es�mates of 
$74,219 were 
exceeded due to 
unforeseen 
complica�ons. 

5447 $111,845.15 

LN Cur�s FEERAM 8 SCBA, 17 Cylinders, 
11 Facepieces, 4 Batery 
Packs, Misc. items 

$75,714.28 from 
FEMA Grant 
received 

INV791539 $84,995.63 

I, Gina-Marie Morris , atest that the above is true, complete, and necessary. 

Date: 02/20/24 

The foregoing use of the noted reserve fund was duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Plumas 
Eureka Community Services District, at a regular mee�ng thereof, held on the ___20th__ day of 
_February___, _2024_ by the following vote: 

AYES: 
Signature, Board of Directors Member 

NAYS: 
Printed Name and Title 

ABSENT: 

https://84,995.63
https://111,846.15


 
 

 
 

                             
                             

  
  

                                    

                                    
                                    

 
   

   
  

  
   

  
                            

                

 

  

                                    

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Statement of Net Position 
As of January 31, 2024 

Draft 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-type 
Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking Accounts 
LAIF-Savings 
Accounts Receivable 
Grants Receivable 
Prepaid Expense 

Total Current Assets 

$ 92,318 
20,729 
23,218 
7,920 
6,666 

150,850 

$ 1,438,910 
324,754 
309,737 

2,073,401 

$ 1,531,228 
345,483 
332,955 

7,920 
6,666 

2,224,251 

Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment, Net 

Total Non-Current Assets 
103,054 
103,054 

2,844,631 
2,844,631 

2,947,685 
2,947,685 

Total Assets $ 253,904 $ 4,918,032 $ 5,171,937 

DEFFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Contributions to District Pension Plan $ 49,197 $ 49,197 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilites 

Accounts Payable 
Unearned Revenue 
Payroll Liabilities 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 

Total Current Liabilites 

$ 2,317 
682 

6,314 

9,313 

$ 15,025 
10,687 
4,110 

-
23,470 
53,292 

$ 17,342 
11,370 
10,424 

-
23,470 
62,606 

Long Term Liabilities 
Net Pension Liability 
Non-Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 

Total Long Term Liabilities -

88,397 
876,070 
964,467 

88,397 
876,070 
964,467 

Total Liabilities $ 9,313 $ 1,017,759 $ 1,027,073 

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Contributions to District Pension Plan $ 88,267 $ 88,267 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted for Debt Service 
Reserved for Encumbrances 
Unrestricted 

$ 103,054 

141,537 

$ 1,945,091 
62,813 

1,853,299 

$ 2,048,145 
62,813 

1,994,836 

Total net position  (**Pending Audit**) $ 244,591 $ 3,861,203 $ 4,105,794 



 
 

 
 

 
 

  

                                          
                                                                                          

                                         
                                             
                                                            
                                                                   

                         
              
                                                 
                                          

                                                  
                                                  

                                    

                            

                             

 

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Statement of Activities 
As of January 31, 2024 

Draft

 Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Program Revenues Changes in Net Position 

Operating 
 Charges for Grants and  Governmental  Business-type 

Functions / Programs  Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Governmental Activities: 
Public Safety - Fire Department 
General District Maintenance 

Total Governmental Activities 

$ 76,269 $ 71,481 $ 20,837 
6,166 

82,435 71,481 20,837 

$ 16,049 
(6,166) 
9,883 -

$ 16,049 
(6,166) 
9,883 

Business-type Activities: 
Water 
Wastewater 

Total Business-type Activities 
Total Government 

234,299 
408,957 
643,255 
725,690 

619,635 
431,786 

1,051,422 
1,122,903 

-
20,837 9,883 

385,337 
22,830 

408,167 
408,167 

385,337 
22,830 

408,167 
418,050 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 
Contract Income (Fires) 
Investment Income 

Total General Revenues 

19,497 
10,856 

185 
30,539 

2,902 
2,902 

19,497 

3,087 
33,441 

General Expenses: 
Interest Expense 

Total General Expenses 
-
-

23,449 
23,449 

23,449 
23,449 

Change in Net Position 40,422 387,620 428,042 

Net Position - Beginning of Fiscal Year  (**Pending Audit**) 200,589 3,473,583 3,674,172 

Prior Period Adjustment 3,580 3,580 

Net Position - As of January 31, 2024  (**Pending Audit**) $ 244,591 $ 3,861,203 $ 4,105,794 



 
 

 
  

 
 

                        
                        
                            
                            

                                  
                            

                        
                                             

                        
                        

                                

            

                        

Pluma Eureka CSD 

Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet 

As of January 31, 2024 
Draft 

Total 
 District  Fire Governmental 

Activities Department Funds 

ASSETS 

Checking Accounts $ 4,415 $ 87,903 $ 92,318 
LAIF-Savings Account 20,729 20,729 
Accounts Receivable 23,218 23,218 
Grants Receivable 7,920 7,920 
Prepaid Expenses 6,666 6,666 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,415 $ 146,436 $ 150,850 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $ 52 $ 2,265 $ 2,317 
Unapplied Credits 682 682 
Accrued Payroll and Related Liablities 6,314 6,314 
Compensated Absences -

Total Liabilities 52 9,261 9,313 

Fund Blances: 
Restricted for Debt Service -
Reserve for Encumbrances -
Unrestricted 4,363 137,175 141,538 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 4,415 $ 146,436 $ 150,851 

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

Fund balances of governmental funds $ 141,538 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
net position are different because: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, are not current 
financial resources and are not included in the governmental funds. 103,054 

Long-term debt is not payable in the current period and therefore 
is not reported in the funds. -

Net position of governmental activities $ 244,592 



 
   

  
 

 

                               
                      
                                  
                                              
                                

                                  

                               
                      
                          
                          
                          
                          
                                

                                               
                                      

                          
                          

                                      
                                        
                                        

                          
                          

                                        
                           

                                  

                                        

                         
                                                                            
                                        

                                         

                                  

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds to the Statement of 

Activities-Governmental Activities 
July 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024 

Draft 

Revenues 
Charges for Services 
Property Taxes 
Contract Income 
Donations 
Interest Income 
Other 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

Salaries, Wages, & Employee Benefits 
Volunteer Stipends and Reimbursements 
Wildfire Personnel Payments 
Insurance 
Travel, Training and Safety 
Office 
Property Taxes 
Automobile Expense 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Utilities 
Equipment Expenses 
Tools and Supplies 
Uniforms 
Professional Services 
Subscriptions & Membership Dues 
Other 

Total Current Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues over (under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Sale of Assets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Net Change in Fund Balances 

Net Position - Beginning of Fiscal Year  (**Pending Audit**) 

Prior Period Adjustment 

Fund Balances, As of January 31, 2024 

 District 
Activities 

$ -
10,529 

10,529 

4,075 

522 
900 

521 
55 
92 

6,166 

6,166 

4,363 

-
4,363 

-

$ 4,363 

 Fire 

$ 54,537 
8,969 

10,856 
607 
105 

$ 16,943 

20,000 
80 

$ 71,481 
19,497 
10,856 
20,607 

185 
230 230 

75,305 

10,989 
13,648 

5,955 
4,759 
3,972 
4,424 

177 
1,494 
1,156 
2,951 

2,459 
8,551 
6,631 
2,763 
1,972 

71,902 
3,675 

75,577 

(272) 

-
(272) 

218,373 

(5,322) 

$ 212,779 

Total 
Governmental

 FEERAM Funds 

37,024 122,857 

1,112 

3,254 

4,366 
114,140 
118,506 

15,064 
13,648 

5,955 
4,759 
3,972 
4,424 

177 
3,128 
2,056 
2,951 
3,254 
2,981 
8,606 
6,723 
2,763 
1,972 

82,435 
117,815 
200,250 

(81,482) (77,391) 

-
- -

(81,482) (77,391) 

(17,784) 200,589 

8,902 3,580 

$ (90,364) $ 126,778 



 

                  

 

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds to the Statement of 

Activities-Governmental Activities 
July 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024 

Draft 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (77,391) 

Amount reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities differs 
from the amount reported in the statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balances because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the 
statement of activities, the costs of those assests is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense or are allocated to the 
appropiate functional expense when the cost is below the capitalization 
threshold.  This activity is reconciled as follows: 

Cost of assets capitalized 
Depreciation expense 

117,815 

Principal payment on long-term debt is recorded as an expense in the fund 
financial statements, however the payment is recorded as a reduction to 
the liability in the statement of net position. 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 40,424 



                                               
                                          
                                    
                                            
                                          
                                    

                                 

                          
                                                    
                                                    
                                                      

                                
                                                    

                                                

                                                
                            

                                            

                                    
                                

                                    

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

As of January 31, 2024 
Draft 

ASSETS  Water  Sewer  Total 

Current Assets 
Checking Accounts 

Operational Funds $ 500,304 $ 107,896 $ 608,200 
Reserve Funds 71,086 (20,056) 51,030 
Debt Funds 513,752 265,928 779,680 

Total Checking Accounts 1,085,142 353,769 1,438,910 
LAIF-Savings Account 282,551 42,203 324,754 
Accoumnts Receivable 180,593 129,144 309,737 

Total Current Assets 1,548,287 525,115 2,073,401 
Capital Assets: 

Property, Plant & Equipment, Net 1,172,330 1,672,301 2,844,631 
Total Assets $ 2,720,617 $ 2,197,416 $ 4,918,032 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Pension Plan Contributions $ 24,598 $ 24,599 $ 49,197 

LIABILITES 
Current Liabilities -

Accounts Payable 5,663 9,362 15,025 
Unearned Revenue 5,344 5,344 10,687 
Payroll Related Liabilites 2,055 2,055 4,110 
Current Portion - Long Term Liabilities 23,470 23,470 
Interest Payable - -

Total Current Liabilities 13,062 40,231 53,292 
Long Term Liablities 

Net Pension Liability 44,199 44,198 88,397 
Non-Current Portion of Long Term Debt 876,070 876,070 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 44,199 920,268 964,467 
Total Liabilities $ 57,261 $ 960,499 $ 1,017,759 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Pension Plan Earnings $ 44,134 $ 44,133 $ 88,267 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 1,172,330 749,477 1,921,808 
Restricted for Debt Service 62,813 62,813 
Unrestricted 1,471,490 405,092 1,876,582 

Total net position $ 2,643,820 $ 1,217,383 $ 3,861,203 



                              

                                 
                                           
                                         
                                                

                              
                                       
                                             
                                                      
                                             
                              
                                       
                                                
                                                   
                                       
                                             
                                            
                                 

                                 

          
                        

                                   

                                     

                        

                                           

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

July 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024 

Draft 

 Water  Sewer  Totals 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for Services $ 371,948 $ 249,148 $ 621,096 
Charges for Reserve 90,773 97,311 188,084 
Charges for Debt 153,726 84,677 238,403 

Total Operating Revenues 616,447 431,136 1,047,583 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries, Wages, & Employee Benefits 115,539 107,773 223,311 
Insurance 6,487 6,487 12,974 
Permits, Licenses, and Fees 6,993 17,920 24,913 
Travel, Training and Safety 952 1,371 2,323 
Sludge Removal 9,965 9,965 
Chemicals & Lab Services 11,655 11,059 22,714 
Office 4,856 4,657 9,513 
Property Taxes 177 177 355 
Automobile Expense 2,247 2,147 4,394 
Repairs and Maintenance 7,145 7,145 
Utilities 32,393 29,842 62,235 
Tools and Supplies 2,850 578 3,428 
Uniforms 518 518 1,035 
Professional Services 38,774 33,583 72,357 
Subscriptions & Membership Dues 1,933 1,261 3,195 
Other 119 10,119 10,238 

Total Operating Expenses 232,638 237,457 470,095 

Operating Income (Loss) 383,809 193,679 577,488 

Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses 
Interest Income 648 2,254 2,902 
Other Income 3,038 500 3,538 
Income from Disposition of Assets 150 150 
Capital Outlay (171,500) 
Interest Expense (23,449) (23,449) 

Total Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses 3,836 (192,045) (188,209) 

Net Change in Net Position 387,645 1,634 389,279 

Net Position - Beginning of Fiscal Year  (**Pending Audit**) 2,253,874 1,219,709 3,473,583 

Prior Period Adjustment 2,301 (3,960) (1,659) 

Fund Balances, As of January 31, 2024 $ 2,643,820 $ 1,217,383 $ 3,861,203 



 

   
                                 
                                     

                                    

                                            

                                            

                                              
                                                         
                                                  
                                                  

                                                

                                                
                                     
                              

   

   
                            

   

   

                        
                                   

                        
                                           
                                             
                                                                        

   

                                         

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Cash Flows 

July 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024 
Draft 

 Water  Sewer  Totals 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Received from Customers 
Cash Payments to Suppliers 
Cash Payments to Employees 

$ 528,342 
(173,755) 
(92,037) 

$ 377,131 
(176,203) 
(84,544) 

$ 905,472 
(349,959) 
(176,581) 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 262,549 116,384 378,933 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 
Other Income 23,341 4,269 27,610 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Noncapital 23,341 4,269 27,610 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Dispositions and Adjustments of Fixed Assets 
Reductions of Debt 
Interest Expense 

-
150 

-
-

(171,500) 
150 

(22,480) 
(20,169) 

(171,500) 
300 

(22,480) 
(20,169) 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital and Related
    Financing Activities 150 (213,999) (213,849) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Interest Income 1,875 3,588 5,463 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Fiscal Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, As of January 31, 2024 $ 

1,875 
287,915 

1,079,778 
1,367,693 $ 

3,588 
(89,758) 
485,730 
395,972 $ 

5,463 
198,157 

1,565,509 
1,763,666 

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
Cash and Investiments 
Restricted Cash and Investments 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

$ 

$ 

1,367,693 

1,367,693 

$ 

$ 

333,159 
62,813 

395,972 

$ 

$ 

1,700,852 
62,813 

1,763,665 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash 
Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 

Adjustments to Operating Income: 
Depreciation 
(Increase)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepaid Expense 
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Payroll 
Increase/(Decrease) in Net Pension Liability 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

$ 

$ 

383,809 

(111,265) 

(6,537) 
(3,458) 

-
262,549 

$ 

$ 

193,679 

(63,949) 

(9,695) 
(3,651) 

-
116,384 

$ 

$ 

577,488 

-
(175,215) 

-
(16,232) 
(7,109) 

-
378,933 



 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Water Operations
 July through January 2024 

Jul 23
 - Jan 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

50000 ꞏ REVENUES 371,947.98 376,603.02 -4,655.04 98.8% 

50700 ꞏ OTHER INCOME 3,188.10 0.00 3,188.10 100.0% 

Total Income 375,136.08 376,603.02 -1,466.94 99.6% 

Gross Profit 375,136.08 376,603.02 -1,466.94 99.6% 

Expense 

53007 ꞏ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 92.00 -92.00 0.0% 

60000 ꞏ Wages & Employee Benefits 115,538.59 121,417.21 -5,878.62 95.2% 

60150 ꞏ Insurance 6,487.00 19,122.75 -12,635.75 33.9% 

60200 ꞏ Permits, Licenses, and Fees 6,993.29 7,500.00 -506.71 93.2% 

60210 ꞏ Travel and Training 745.33 2,500.00 -1,754.67 29.8% 

60250 ꞏ Safety 206.98 300.00 -93.02 69.0% 

61100 ꞏ Chemicals 7,749.51 11,666.65 -3,917.14 66.4% 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 3,905.00 5,250.00 -1,345.00 74.4% 

63000 ꞏ Office Expenses 4,855.90 5,176.65 -320.75 93.8% 

64004 ꞏ Property Taxes 177.35 177.00 0.35 100.2% 

65000 ꞏ Automobile Expense 2,247.16 2,770.85 -523.69 81.1% 

66000 ꞏ Repairs and Maintenance 1,646.00 4,780.00 -3,134.00 34.4% 

67000 ꞏ Utilities 32,392.67 37,714.25 -5,321.58 85.9% 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 2,850.06 2,333.35 516.71 122.1% 

68100 ꞏ Equipment Expense 1,660.80 

68500 ꞏ Uniforms 517.55 500.00 17.55 103.5% 

69000 ꞏ Professional Services 13,671.99 22,041.73 -8,369.74 62.0% 

69500 ꞏ Other Expenses 2,052.20 1,883.00 169.20 109.0% 

Total Expense 203,697.38 245,225.44 -41,528.06 83.1% 

Net Ordinary Income 171,438.70 131,377.58 40,061.12 130.5% 

Other Income/Expense 

Other Expense 

79999 ꞏ Prior Period Adjustments 160,036.66 

Total Other Expense 160,036.66 0.00 160,036.66 100.0% 

Net Other Income -160,036.66 0.00 -160,036.66 100.0% 

Net Income 11,402.04 131,377.58 -119,975.54 8.7%

 Page 9 of 122 



 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Wastewater Operations
 July through January 2024 

Jul 23
 - Jan 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

50000 ꞏ REVENUES 249,148.33 252,623.64 -3,475.31 98.6% 

50700 ꞏ OTHER INCOME 650.08 0.00 650.08 100.0% 

Total Income 249,798.41 252,623.64 -2,825.23 98.9% 

Gross Profit 249,798.41 252,623.64 -2,825.23 98.9% 

Expense 

53007 ꞏ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 53.20 -53.20 0.0% 

60000 ꞏ Wages & Employee Benefits 107,772.66 111,248.81 -3,476.15 96.9% 

60150 ꞏ Insurance 6,487.00 18,506.25 -12,019.25 35.1% 

60200 ꞏ Permits, Licenses, and Fees 17,920.14 18,200.00 -279.86 98.5% 

60210 ꞏ Travel and Training 1,163.58 2,500.00 -1,336.42 46.5% 

60250 ꞏ Safety 206.98 300.00 -93.02 69.0% 

61200 ꞏ Sludge Removal 9,964.50 11,916.67 -1,952.17 83.6% 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 11,059.00 14,499.35 -3,440.35 76.3% 

63000 ꞏ Office Expenses 4,657.43 5,176.65 -519.22 90.0% 

64004 ꞏ Property Taxes 177.35 177.00 0.35 100.2% 

65000 ꞏ Automobile Expense 2,147.16 2,770.85 -623.69 77.5% 

66000 ꞏ Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0% 

67000 ꞏ Utilities 29,842.35 27,963.80 1,878.55 106.7% 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 577.55 1,201.10 -623.55 48.1% 

68500 ꞏ Uniforms 517.55 500.00 17.55 103.5% 

69000 ꞏ Professional Services 11,786.74 19,999.98 -8,213.24 58.9% 

69500 ꞏ Other Expenses 1,380.45 1,311.00 69.45 105.3% 

Total Expense 205,660.44 239,324.66 -33,664.22 85.9% 

Net Ordinary Income 44,137.97 13,298.98 30,838.99 331.9% 

Other Income/Expense 

Other Expense 

79999 ꞏ Prior Period Adjustments 160,304.44 

Total Other Expense 160,304.44 

Net Other Income -160,304.44 0.00 -160,304.44 100.0% 

Net Income -116,166.47 13,298.98 -129,465.45 -873.5%

 Page 10 of 122 



 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Fire Operations
 July through January 2024 

Jul 23
 - Jan 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

50000 ꞏ REVENUES 54,537.43 65,370.64 -10,833.21 83.4% 

50102 ꞏ DONATIONS 607.00 

50105 ꞏ FIRE CONTRACT INCOME 2,936.54 

50106 ꞏ Wildfire Income 7,919.74 

50500 ꞏ INCOME - PROPERTY TAX 8,968.76 5,666.67 3,302.09 158.3% 

50600 ꞏ INTEREST INCOME 104.98 187.50 -82.52 56.0% 

50700 ꞏ OTHER INCOME 230.14 0.00 230.14 100.0% 

Total Income 75,304.59 71,224.81 4,079.78 105.7% 

Gross Profit 75,304.59 71,224.81 4,079.78 105.7% 

Expense 

60000 ꞏ Wages & Employee Benefits 10,989.17 8,289.62 2,699.55 132.6% 

60050 ꞏ Fire Dept. Volunteers 13,648.25 16,380.00 -2,731.75 83.3% 

60054 ꞏ Wildfire Personnel Payment 5,954.94 

60150 ꞏ Insurance 4,759.34 47,396.25 -42,636.91 10.0% 

60210 ꞏ Travel and Training 3,658.80 1,750.00 1,908.80 209.1% 

60250 ꞏ Safety 313.40 1,458.35 -1,144.95 21.5% 

63000 ꞏ Office Expenses 4,423.53 3,083.35 1,340.18 143.5% 

64004 ꞏ Property Taxes 177.36 177.00 0.36 100.2% 

65000 ꞏ Automobile Expense 1,493.80 4,326.60 -2,832.80 34.5% 

66000 ꞏ Repairs and Maintenance 1,156.00 1,000.00 156.00 115.6% 

67000 ꞏ Utilities 2,950.83 3,033.35 -82.52 97.3% 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 2,459.30 2,916.65 -457.35 84.3% 

68500 ꞏ Uniforms 8,551.23 5,250.00 3,301.23 162.9% 

69000 ꞏ Professional Services 6,631.25 3,274.98 3,356.27 202.5% 

69500 ꞏ Other Expenses 4,735.21 3,500.00 1,235.21 135.3% 

Total Expense 71,902.41 101,836.15 -29,933.74 70.6% 

Net Ordinary Income 3,402.18 -30,611.34 34,013.52 -11.1% 

Other Income/Expense 

Other Expense 

72000 ꞏ Capital Outlay 3,675.00 

79999 ꞏ Prior Period Adjustments 5,321.78 

Total Other Expense 8,996.78 

Net Other Income -8,996.78 0.00 -8,996.78 100.0% 

Net Income -5,594.60 -30,611.34 25,016.74 18.3%

 Page 11 of 122 



 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - District Maintenance
 July through January 2024 

Jul 23
 - Jan 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

50500 ꞏ INCOME - PROPERTY TAX 10,528.55 6,666.66 3,861.89 157.9% 

Total Income 10,528.55 6,666.66 3,861.89 157.9% 

Gross Profit 10,528.55 6,666.66 3,861.89 157.9% 

Expense 

60000 ꞏ Wages & Employee Benefits 4,075.03 6,432.70 -2,357.67 63.3% 

65000 ꞏ Automobile Expense 522.29 933.35 -411.06 56.0% 

66000 ꞏ Repairs and Maintenance 900.45 7,000.00 -6,099.55 12.9% 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 521.45 

68500 ꞏ Uniforms 54.66 100.00 -45.34 54.7% 

69000 ꞏ Professional Services 92.10 

Total Expense 6,165.98 14,466.05 -8,300.07 42.6% 

Net Ordinary Income 4,362.57 -7,799.39 12,161.96 -55.9% 

Net Income 4,362.57 -7,799.39 12,161.96 -55.9%

 Page 12 of 122 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 3:14 PM
 02/15/24

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Check Detail 
January 2024 

Type Num Date Name Item Account Class Paid Amount Original Amount 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 01/09/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

20203 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities -7,738.61 

-7,738.61 

-7,738.61 

7,738.61 

7,738.61 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 01/24/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

20203 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities -7,556.91 

-7,556.91 

-7,556.91 

7,556.91 

7,556.91 

TOTAL 

Liability Check E-pay 01/10/2024 EDD 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

20205 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employee 

20205 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employee 

-120.02 

-264.23 

-384.25 

-384.25 

120.02 

264.23 

384.25 

TOTAL 

Liability Check E-pay 01/10/2024 U.S. TREASURY 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

20205 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employee 

20200 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 

20200 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 

20206 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employer 

20205 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employee 

-1,014.00 

-11.16 

-11.16 

-158.20 

-158.20 

-1,352.72 

-1,352.72 

1,014.00 

11.16 

11.16 

158.20 

158.20 

1,352.72 

TOTAL 

Liability Check E-pay 01/10/2024 EDD 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

20206 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employer 

20206 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employer 

-10.90 

-163.66 

-174.56 

-174.56 

10.90 

163.66 

174.56 

TOTAL 

Liability Check E-pay 01/24/2024 EDD 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

20205 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employee 

20205 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employee 

-116.50 

-240.44 

-356.94 

-356.94 

116.50 

240.44 

356.94 

TOTAL 

Liability Check E-pay 01/24/2024 U.S. TREASURY 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

20205 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employee 

20200 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 

20200 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 

20206 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employer 

20205 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employee 

-950.00 

-12.56 

-12.56 

-153.58 

-153.58 

-1,282.28 

-1,282.28 

950.00 

12.56 

12.56 

153.58 

153.58 

1,282.28 

TOTAL 

Liability Check E-pay 01/24/2024 EDD 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

20206 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employer 

20206 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities - Employer 

-10.59 

-158.87 

-169.46 

-169.46 

10.59 

158.87 

169.46

 Page 13 of 122 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 3:14 PM
 02/15/24

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

Num 

2439 

Dec 2023 

Date 

01/09/2024 

12/21/2023 

Name 

AT&T - Acct 0303042408001 

Plumas Eureka CSD
 Check Detail 

January 2024 

Item Account 

11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

Class 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

Paid Amount 

-64.29 

-64.29 

Original Amount 

-64.29 

64.29 

64.29 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2440 

984483 

01/09/2024 

01/05/2024 

BB&K 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

69002 ꞏ Legal Services GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -2,548.10 

-2,548.10 

-2,548.10 

2,548.10 

2,548.10 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2441 

Fire Pay 

01/09/2024 

01/04/2024 

Ben Dominguez - Fire 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60052 ꞏ Call Reimbursements GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -22.00 

-22.00 

-22.00 

22.00 

22.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2442 

Fire Pay 

01/09/2024 

01/04/2024 

Cyndy Hallam - Fire 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60051 ꞏ Stipends GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -200.00 

-200.00 

-200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2443 

Fire Pay 

01/09/2024 

01/04/2024 

JEFF TRAIN - Fire 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60051 ꞏ Stipends 

60052 ꞏ Call Reimbursements 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-200.00 

-22.00 

-222.00 

-222.00 

200.00 

22.00 

222.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2444 

Reimburse 

01/09/2024 

01/02/2024 

Jennifer McGuire - Fire 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60210 ꞏ Travel and Training GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -50.00 

-50.00 

-50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2445 

Fire Pay 

01/09/2024 

01/04/2024 

JOHN SEA - Fire 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60051 ꞏ Stipends 

60052 ꞏ Call Reimbursements 

60053 ꞏ Training Reimbursements 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-100.00 

-22.00 

-5.00 

-127.00 

-127.00 

100.00 

22.00 

5.00 

127.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2446 

Fire Pay 

01/09/2024 

01/04/2024 

Larry McCabe - Fire 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60053 ꞏ Training Reimbursements GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -5.00 

-5.00 

-5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2447 

Fire Pay 

01/09/2024 

01/04/2024 

RICHARD MACHADO - Fire 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60051 ꞏ Stipends 

60052 ꞏ Call Reimbursements 

60053 ꞏ Training Reimbursements 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-200.00 

-22.00 

-5.00 

-227.00 

-227.00 

200.00 

22.00 

5.00 

227.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2448 

Fire Pay 

01/09/2024 

01/04/2024 

STEVE MUNSEN - Fire 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60051 ꞏ Stipends 

60052 ꞏ Call Reimbursements 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-1,200.00 

-66.00 

-1,266.00 

-1,266.00 

1,200.00 

66.00 

1,266.00

 Page 14 of 122 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 3:14 PM
 02/15/24

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

Num 

2449 

Fire Pay 

Date 

01/09/2024 

01/04/2024 

Name 

Tom Connolly - Fire 

Plumas Eureka CSD
 Check Detail 

January 2024 

Item Account 

11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60051 ꞏ Stipends 

60052 ꞏ Call Reimbursements 

60053 ꞏ Training Reimbursements 

Class 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

Paid Amount 

-100.00 

-66.00 

-5.00 

-171.00 

Original Amount 

-171.00 

100.00 

66.00 

5.00 

171.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2450 01/09/2024 

01/15/2024 

Plumas Pines REC Center 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60210 ꞏ Travel and Training GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -100.00 

-100.00 

-100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2451 

Reimburse 

01/23/2024 

01/11/2024 

Chris Baker - Fire 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

60210 ꞏ Travel and Training GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -1,385.67 

-1,385.67 

-1,385.67 

1,385.67 

1,385.67 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

2452 

DMV 

01/23/2024 

01/22/2024 

DMV 11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 

72000 ꞏ Capital Outlay GOVERNMENT:Fire:FEERAM -7,613.00 

-7,613.00 

-7,613.00 

7,613.00 

7,613.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 18419 01/09/2024 ANTHONY CAMPBELL/V 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking -25.00 

TOTAL 

General Journal 

General Journal 

1067 

1068 

01/06/2024 

01/06/2024 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-12.50 

-12.50 

-25.00 

12.50 

12.50 

25.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 18420 01/09/2024 Gina-Marie Morris 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking -35.00 

TOTAL 

General Journal 

General Journal 

1069 

1070 

01/06/2024 

01/06/2024 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67003 ꞏ Internet 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-12.50 

-12.50 

-5.00 

-30.00 

12.50 

12.50 

5.00 

30.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18421 

1071 

1072 

01/09/2024 

01/06/2024 

01/06/2024 

JAMAR TATE 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67003 ꞏ Internet 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67003 ꞏ Internet 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-12.50 

-5.00 

-12.50 

-5.00 

-35.00 

-35.00 

12.50 

5.00 

12.50 

5.00 

35.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18422 

1073 

1074 

01/09/2024 

01/06/2024 

01/06/2024 

JOHN ROWDEN1 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-12.50 

-12.50 

-25.00 

-25.00 

12.50 

12.50 

25.00

 Page 15 of 122 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 3:14 PM
 02/15/24

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

Num 

18423 

1075 

1076 

Date 

01/09/2024 

01/06/2024 

01/06/2024 

LEW PRINCE 

Name 

Plumas Eureka CSD
 Check Detail 

January 2024 

Item Account 

11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

Class 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

Paid Amount 

-12.50 

-12.50 

-25.00 

Original Amount 

-25.00 

12.50 

12.50 

25.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18424 

3158665248 

3158665248 

3158665248 

3159014805 

3159014805 

3159014805 

01/09/2024 

12/20/2023 

12/20/2023 

12/20/2023 

12/28/2023 

12/28/2023 

12/28/2023 

AMERIGAS 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67004 ꞏ Propane 

67004 ꞏ Propane 

67004 ꞏ Propane 

67004 ꞏ Propane 

67004 ꞏ Propane 

67004 ꞏ Propane 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-60.55 

-60.55 

-60.55 

-68.86 

-68.85 

-68.85 

-388.21 

-388.21 

60.55 

60.55 

60.55 

68.86 

68.85 

68.85 

388.21 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18425 

5308360126 

5308360126 

01/09/2024 

12/28/2023 

12/28/2023 

AT&T 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-158.14 

-158.13 

-316.27 

-316.27 

158.14 

158.13 

316.27 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18426 

243603 

243603 

243603 

243410 

243410 

243410 

01/09/2024 

12/27/2023 

12/27/2023 

12/27/2023 

12/31/2023 

12/31/2023 

12/31/2023 

INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67005 ꞏ Garbage 

67005 ꞏ Garbage 

67005 ꞏ Garbage 

67005 ꞏ Garbage 

67005 ꞏ Garbage 

67005 ꞏ Garbage 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-1.91 

-1.91 

-1.92 

-14.16 

-14.16 

-14.17 

-48.23 

-48.23 

1.91 

1.91 

1.92 

14.16 

14.16 

14.17 

48.23 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18427 

131305 

131305 

131305 

131363(10%) 

131392(10%) 

131392(10%) 

131392(10%) 

01/09/2024 

12/28/2023 

12/28/2023 

12/28/2023 

01/03/2024 

01/05/2024 

01/05/2024 

01/05/2024 

MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

63001 ꞏ Office Supplies 

63001 ꞏ Office Supplies 

63001 ꞏ Office Supplies 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-6.76 

-6.76 

-0.86 

-48.17 

-11.26 

-11.26 

-11.25 

-96.32 

-96.32 

6.76 

6.76 

0.86 

48.17 

11.26 

11.26 

11.25 

96.32 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18428 

PECSD 

PECSD 

PECSD 

01/09/2024 

12/31/2023 

12/31/2023 

12/31/2023 

PLUMAS COUNTY CLERK 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

69006 ꞏ County Fees 

69006 ꞏ County Fees 

69006 ꞏ County Fees 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-638.98 

-638.98 

-638.97 

-1,916.93 

-1,916.93 

638.98 

638.98 

638.97 

1,916.93

 Page 16 of 122 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 3:14 PM
 02/15/24

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

Num 

18429 

WP050190 

Date 

01/09/2024 

01/04/2024 

Name 

POLLARD WATER 

Plumas Eureka CSD
 Check Detail 

January 2024 

Item Account 

11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

61100 ꞏ Chemicals 

Class 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

Paid Amount 

-98.46 

-98.46 

Original Amount 

-98.46 

98.46 

98.46 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18430 01/09/2024 

12/22/2023 

12/22/2023 

12/22/2023 

QUADIENT 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

63006 ꞏ Postage and Delivery 

63006 ꞏ Postage and Delivery 

63006 ꞏ Postage and Delivery 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-116.09 

-116.08 

-116.08 

-348.25 

-348.25 

116.09 

116.08 

116.08 

348.25 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18431 

1167590 

1167590 

1167590 

01/09/2024 

12/20/2023 

12/20/2023 

12/20/2023 

SMILE 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

63003 ꞏ Copy Machine / Printing Jobs 

63003 ꞏ Copy Machine / Printing Jobs 

63003 ꞏ Copy Machine / Printing Jobs 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-144.44 

-144.45 

-144.45 

-433.34 

-433.34 

144.44 

144.45 

144.45 

433.34 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

18432 

SM-1044584 

01/09/2024 

12/20/2023 

State Water Resources Control Board 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

60203 ꞏ Permits ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations -5,501.92 

-5,501.92 

-5,501.92 

5,501.92 

5,501.92 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18433 

11054825 

11077486 

01/09/2024 

12/06/2023 

12/20/2023 

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-107.16 

-171.75 

-278.91 

-278.91 

107.16 

171.75 

278.91 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

18434 

1287 

01/09/2024 

01/08/2024 

BRYANT ELECTRIC 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

66005 ꞏ EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations -600.00 

-600.00 

-600.00 

600.00 

600.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18435 

379748A-IN 

379739A-IN 

379825A-IN 

379826A-IN 

390057A-IN 

390369A-IN 

379827A-IN 

390188A-IN 

390187A-IN 

390474A-IN 

01/09/2024 

12/01/2023 

12/07/2023 

12/14/2023 

12/14/2023 

12/14/2023 

12/20/2023 

12/21/2023 

12/21/2023 

12/22/2023 

12/22/2023 

FRUIT GROWERS LAB ENVIRONMENTAL 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

61300 ꞏ Lab Services 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

-112.00 

-507.00 

-80.00 

-80.00 

-73.00 

-75.00 

-87.00 

-112.00 

-281.00 

-112.00 

-1,519.00 

-1,519.00 

112.00 

507.00 

80.00 

80.00 

73.00 

75.00 

87.00 

112.00 

281.00 

112.00 

1,519.00

 Page 17 of 122 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 3:14 PM
 02/15/24

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

Num 

18436 

H44173 

H44173 

H44173 

Date 

01/19/2024 

01/05/2024 

01/05/2024 

01/05/2024 

Name 

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MGMT 

Plumas Eureka CSD
 Check Detail 

January 2024 

Item Account 

11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

60042 ꞏ Medical Benefits 

60043 ꞏ Dental Benefits 

60044 ꞏ Vision Benefits 

60042 ꞏ Medical Benefits 

60043 ꞏ Dental Benefits 

60044 ꞏ Vision Benefits 

60042 ꞏ Medical Benefits 

60043 ꞏ Dental Benefits 

60044 ꞏ Vision Benefits 

Class 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

Paid Amount 

-4,132.28 

-138.80 

-34.47 

-4,132.28 

-138.80 

-34.47 

-527.52 

-17.71 

-4.40 

-9,160.73 

Original Amount 

-9,160.73 

4,132.28 

138.80 

34.47 

4,132.28 

138.80 

34.47 

527.52 

17.71 

4.40 

9,160.73 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18437 

3159292483 

3159292483 

3159292483 

01/23/2024 

01/05/2024 

01/05/2024 

01/05/2024 

AMERIGAS 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67004 ꞏ Propane 

67004 ꞏ Propane 

67004 ꞏ Propane 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-69.98 

-69.98 

-69.99 

-209.95 

-209.95 

69.98 

69.98 

69.99 

209.95 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18438 

9391019050 

9391019052 

9391019051 

01/23/2024 

01/12/2024 

01/12/2024 

01/12/2024 

CALNET3 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

67002 ꞏ Phone 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-72.23 

-63.38 

-92.21 

-227.82 

-227.82 

72.23 

63.38 

92.21 

227.82 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18439 

Digitalpath 

Digitalpath 

Digitalpath 

01/23/2024 

01/12/2024 

01/12/2024 

01/12/2024 

DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67003 ꞏ Internet 

67003 ꞏ Internet 

67003 ꞏ Internet 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-6.50 

-6.50 

-2.00 

-15.00 

-15.00 

6.50 

6.50 

2.00 

15.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

18440 

4302.2408-7 

01/23/2024 

01/18/2024 

DOWL ENGINEERING 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

69004 ꞏ Engineering Services ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:RESERVES -1,700.00 

-1,700.00 

-1,700.00 

1,700.00 

1,700.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18441 

9235 

9235 

01/23/2024 

12/14/2023 

12/14/2023 

GRAEAGLE CHEVRON 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

65002 ꞏ Vehicle Maintenance 

65002 ꞏ Vehicle Maintenance 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

-24.13 

-24.13 

-48.26 

-48.26 

24.13 

24.13 

48.26

 Page 18 of 122 



 

 

 3:14 PM
 02/15/24

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Check Detail 
January 2024 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

Num 

18443 

6466 

6466/18112 

6466/18112 

Date 

01/23/2024 

12/29/2023 

12/29/2023 

12/29/2023 

Name 

PLUMAS SIERRA REC 

Item Account 

11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67001 ꞏ Electricity 

69505 ꞏ Miscellaneous Expenses 

67001 ꞏ Electricity 

67001 ꞏ Electricity 

67001 ꞏ Electricity 

67001 ꞏ Electricity 

69505 ꞏ Miscellaneous Expenses 

67001 ꞏ Electricity 

67001 ꞏ Electricity 

67001 ꞏ Electricity 

69505 ꞏ Miscellaneous Expenses 

Class 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

Paid Amount 

-92.85 

-12.20 

-92.85 

-2,390.56 

-1,432.67 

-233.61 

-40.91 

-92.85 

-284.56 

-1,753.75 

-40.90 

-6,467.71 

Original Amount 

-6,467.71 

92.85 

12.20 

92.85 

2,390.56 

1,432.67 

233.61 

40.91 

92.85 

284.56 

1,753.75 

40.90 

6,467.71 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18444 

66040 

66040 

66040 

01/23/2024 

12/29/2023 

12/29/2023 

12/29/2023 

PLUMAS SIERRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

67003 ꞏ Internet 

67003 ꞏ Internet 

67003 ꞏ Internet 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-38.00 

-38.00 

-38.00 

-114.00 

-114.00 

38.00 

38.00 

38.00 

114.00 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

General Journal 

18445 

131507(10%) 

131507(10%) 

131507(10%) 

131556(10%) 

131568(10%) 

131568(10%) 

131568(10%) 

01/23/2024 

01/17/2024 

01/17/2024 

01/17/2024 

01/20/2024 

01/22/2024 

01/22/2024 

01/22/2024 

MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking 

63001 ꞏ Office Supplies 

63001 ꞏ Office Supplies 

63001 ꞏ Office Supplies 

68000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 

63001 ꞏ Office Supplies 

63001 ꞏ Office Supplies 

63001 ꞏ Office Supplies 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operat 

ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 

GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 

-9.51 

-9.51 

-1.22 

-9.50 

-9.13 

-9.13 

-1.15 

-49.15 

-49.15 

9.51 

9.51 

1.22 

9.50 

9.13 

9.13 

1.15 

49.15

 Page 19 of 122 



 02/15/24
 3:08 PM  Plumas Eureka CSD

 Accrual Basis  Credit Card Transactions
 January 2024 

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Clr Amount Balance 

20100 ꞏ UMPQUA  Visas 

20101 ꞏ VISA_JILLIAN 6288 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Adobe-Gina Adobe AcroPro To record charge under vendor  19.99 19.99 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Adobe-Gina Adobe AcroPro To split according to classes  -19.99 0.00 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Adobe-Gina Adobe AcroPro Monthly Adobe Subscription GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations  1.19 1.19 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Adobe-Gina Adobe AcroPro Monthly Adobe Subscription ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations  9.40 10.59 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Adobe-Gina Adobe AcroPro Monthly Adobe Subscription ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Ope  9.40 19.99 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Zoom ZOOM US To record charge under vendor 31.98 51.97 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Zoom ZOOM US To split according to classes -31.98 19.99 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Zoom ZOOM US Monthly Zoom subscription ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 14.79 34.78 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Zoom ZOOM US Monthly Zoom subscription ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 14.79 49.57 

General Journal 01/01/2024 Zoom ZOOM US Monthly Zoom subscription GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 2.40 51.97 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -4.18 47.79 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations -28.89 18.90 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations -28.89 -9.99 

General Journal 01/12/2024 81345510 NETWORK SOLUTIONS To record charge under vendor 54.49 44.50 

General Journal 01/12/2024 81345510 NETWORK SOLUTIONS To split according to classes -54.49 -9.99 

General Journal 01/12/2024 81345510 NETWORK SOLUTIONS 50 GB Additional Storage for the remainder of Em ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 25.61 15.62 

General Journal 01/12/2024 81345510 NETWORK SOLUTIONS 50 GB Additional Storage for the remainder of Em ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 25.61 41.23 

General Journal 01/12/2024 81345510 NETWORK SOLUTIONS 50 GB Additional Storage for the remainder of Em GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 3.27 44.50 

General Journal 01/28/2024 63598 Norton To record charge under vendor 9.99 54.49 

General Journal 01/28/2024 63598 Norton To split according to classes -9.99 44.50 

General Journal 01/28/2024 63598 Norton MICROSOFT*NORTON SECURITY ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 4.70 49.20 

General Journal 01/28/2024 63598 Norton MICROSOFT*NORTON SECURITY ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 4.70 53.90 

General Journal 01/28/2024 63598 Norton MICROSOFT*NORTON SECURITY GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 0.59 54.49 

Total 20101 ꞏ VISA_JILLIAN 6288 54.49 54.49 

20103 ꞏ VISA_JAMAR 6312 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -32.11 -32.11 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations -295.54 -327.65 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations -46.54 -374.19 

General Journal 01/10/2024 682982 CANNON WATER TECHNOLOGY Liquipro Metering Pump ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 1,660.80 1,286.61 

General Journal 01/12/2024 DropBox Various To record charge under vendor 90.00 1,376.61 

General Journal 01/12/2024 DropBox Various To split according to classes -90.00 1,286.61 

General Journal 01/12/2024 DropBox Various Dropbox Business, 4 Licenses ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 30.00 1,316.61 

General Journal 01/12/2024 DropBox Various Dropbox Business, 4 Licenses ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 30.00 1,346.61 

General Journal 01/12/2024 DropBox Various Dropbox Business, 4 Licenses GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 30.00 1,376.61 

General Journal 01/12/2024 Post Office Post Office Mail Flash Drive ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 6.74 1,383.35 

General Journal 01/13/2024 9236 Adobe AcroPro To record charge under vendor 19.99 1,403.34 

General Journal 01/13/2024 9236 Adobe AcroPro To split according to classes -19.99 1,383.35 

General Journal 01/13/2024 9236 Adobe AcroPro Monthly Adobe Subscription GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 1.19 1,384.54 

General Journal 01/13/2024 9236 Adobe AcroPro Monthly Adobe Subscription ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 9.40 1,393.94 

General Journal 01/13/2024 9236 Adobe AcroPro Monthly Adobe Subscription ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 9.40 1,403.34 

General Journal 01/22/2024 Office Max Office Depot/Office Max To record charge under vendor 40.04 1,443.38 

General Journal 01/22/2024 Office Max Office Depot/Office Max To split according to classes -40.04 1,403.34

 Page 20 of 122 



 

 02/15/24
 3:08 PM  Plumas Eureka CSD

 Accrual Basis  Credit Card Transactions
 January 2024 

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Clr Amount Balance 

General Journal 01/22/2024 Office Max Office Depot/Office Max Gel Pens and Planner ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 18.82 1,422.16 

General Journal 01/22/2024 Office Max Office Depot/Office Max Gel Pens and Planner ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 18.82 1,440.98 

General Journal 01/22/2024 Office Max Office Depot/Office Max Gel Pens and Planner GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 2.40 1,443.38 

Total 20103 ꞏ VISA_JAMAR 6312 1,443.38 1,443.38 

20104 ꞏ VISA_STEVEM 1975 

General Journal 01/08/2024 ebay Various Cargo Slide Tray and Extended Height Kit GOVERNMENT:Fire:FEERAM 788.55 788.55 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -398.49 390.06 

General Journal 01/20/2024 Longboards Various Lunch w/ TConnolly for Helping Dept GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 40.00 430.06 

General Journal 01/21/2024 Amazon Amazon Qty 4, AA Batteries 24 pk GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 68.60 498.66 

General Journal 01/21/2024 Amazon Amazon Qty 4, AAA Batteries 24 pk GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 63.92 562.58 

Total 20104 ꞏ VISA_STEVEM 1975 562.58 562.58 

20105 ꞏ VISA_LEW 6320 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Gas GRAEAGLE CHEVRON To record charge under vendor 132.28 132.28 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Gas GRAEAGLE CHEVRON To split according to classes -132.28 0.00 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Gas GRAEAGLE CHEVRON 25.942Gal @ $5.099/Gal - White Truck ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 66.14 66.14 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Gas GRAEAGLE CHEVRON 25.942Gal @ $5.099/Gal - White Truck ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 66.14 132.28 

General Journal 01/31/2024 CustomSigns Various 2x6 Engraved Plastic Signs for Past Chief Plaque GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 70.83 203.11 

Total 20105 ꞏ VISA_LEW 6320 203.11 203.11 

20107 ꞏ VISA_FIRE 9122 - 1375 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -175.00 -175.00 

Total 20107 ꞏ VISA_FIRE 9122 - 1375 -175.00 -175.00 

20109 ꞏ VISA_GINAMARIE 9520 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Amazon Amazon To record charge under vendor 29.47 29.47 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Amazon Amazon To split according to classes -29.47 0.00 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Amazon Amazon Colored Paper and Wall Calendar ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 13.85 13.85 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Amazon Amazon Colored Paper and Wall Calendar ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 13.85 27.70 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Amazon Amazon Colored Paper and Wall Calendar GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 1.77 29.47 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Post Office Post Office To record charge under vendor 4.38 33.85 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Post Office Post Office To split according to classes -4.38 29.47 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Post Office Post Office CERT MLG of 941 GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 1.46 30.93 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Post Office Post Office CERT MLG of 941 ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 1.46 32.39 

General Journal 01/03/2024 Post Office Post Office CERT MLG of 941 ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 1.46 33.85 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Amazon Amazon To record charge under vendor 15.91 49.76 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Amazon Amazon To split according to classes -15.91 33.85 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Amazon Amazon Wall Calendar ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 7.48 41.33 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Amazon Amazon Wall Calendar ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 7.48 48.81 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Amazon Amazon Wall Calendar GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 0.95 49.76 

General Journal 01/04/2024 CSDA CSDA CAREER CENTER To record charge under vendor 570.00 619.76 

General Journal 01/04/2024 CSDA CSDA CAREER CENTER To split according to classes -570.00 49.76 

General Journal 01/04/2024 CSDA CSDA CAREER CENTER GMorris - Financial Management & HR for Specia ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 267.90 317.66 

General Journal 01/04/2024 CSDA CSDA CAREER CENTER GMorris - Financial Management & HR for Specia ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 267.90 585.56 

General Journal 01/04/2024 CSDA CSDA CAREER CENTER GMorris - Financial Management & HR for Specia GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 34.20 619.76 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Quality Inn Various To record charge under vendor 304.77 924.53 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Quality Inn Various To split according to classes -304.77 619.76

 Page 21 of 122 



 

 

 

 02/15/24
 3:08 PM  Plumas Eureka CSD

 Accrual Basis  Credit Card Transactions
 January 2024 

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Clr Amount Balance 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Quality Inn Various GMorris - Hotel for CSDA Training Courses ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 143.24 763.00 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Quality Inn Various GMorris - Hotel for CSDA Training Courses ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 143.24 906.24 

General Journal 01/04/2024 Quality Inn Various GMorris - Hotel for CSDA Training Courses GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 18.29 924.53 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -174.55 749.98 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations -184.94 565.04 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations -184.94 380.10 

General Journal 01/22/2024 Amazon Amazon Ink for personal JRowden - pd with check 58.54 438.64 

General Journal 01/23/2024 Amazon Amazon To record charge under vendor 13.93 452.57 

General Journal 01/23/2024 Amazon Amazon To split according to classes -13.93 438.64 

General Journal 01/23/2024 Amazon Amazon Name Plate for New Board Director ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 4.64 443.28 

General Journal 01/23/2024 Amazon Amazon Name Plate for New Board Director ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 4.64 447.92 

General Journal 01/23/2024 Amazon Amazon Name Plate for New Board Director GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 4.65 452.57 

General Journal 01/25/2024 Post Office Post Office To record charge under vendor 0.78 453.35 

General Journal 01/25/2024 Post Office Post Office To split according to classes -0.78 452.57 

General Journal 01/25/2024 Post Office Post Office USPS Address Service GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 0.06 452.63 

General Journal 01/25/2024 Post Office Post Office USPS Address Service ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 0.36 452.99 

General Journal 01/25/2024 Post Office Post Office USPS Address Service ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 0.36 453.35 

General Journal 01/26/2024 Amazon Amazon To record charge under vendor 29.99 483.34 

General Journal 01/26/2024 Amazon Amazon To split according to classes -29.99 453.35 

General Journal 01/26/2024 Amazon Amazon Mug for RGlick ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 8.93 462.28 

General Journal 01/26/2024 Amazon Amazon Mug for RGlick ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 8.93 471.21 

General Journal 01/26/2024 Amazon Amazon Mugs for RGlick & SMunsen GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 12.13 483.34 

Total 20109 ꞏ VISA_GINAMARIE 9520 483.34 483.34 

20111 ꞏ VISA_FIRE 9178 - 1383 

General Journal 01/24/2024 Gas GRAEAGLE CHEVRON 31.270Gal @ $4.589/Gal - Unit 9178 GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 143.50 143.50 

Total 20111 ꞏ VISA_FIRE 9178 - 1383 143.50 143.50 

20114 ꞏ VISA_ANTHONY 9966 

General Journal 01/08/2024 Amazon Amazon To record charge under vendor 35.17 35.17 

General Journal 01/08/2024 Amazon Amazon To split according to classes -35.17 0.00 

General Journal 01/08/2024 Amazon Amazon Security Lights Motion Sensor ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations 11.72 11.72 

General Journal 01/08/2024 Amazon Amazon Security Lights Motion Sensor ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 11.72 23.44 

General Journal 01/08/2024 Amazon Amazon Security Lights Motion Sensor GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations 11.73 35.17 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations -118.50 -83.33 

General Journal 01/09/2024 EFT CC Bill UMPQUA BANK 01/25/24 - December Statement ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations -118.50 -201.83 

General Journal 01/11/2024 16076 CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION ACampbell - Wastewater Certification Review (G ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations 275.00 73.17 

Total 20114 ꞏ VISA_ANTHONY 9966 73.17 73.17 

20100 ꞏ UMPQUA  Visas - Other 

General Journal 01/26/2024 Credit UMPQUA BANK 2023 Credit Card Rebate ENTERPRISE:Water:WATER Operations -102.91 -102.91 

General Journal 01/26/2024 Credit UMPQUA BANK 2023 Credit Card Rebate ENTERPRISE:Wastewater:WASTE WATER Operations -96.40 -199.31 

General Journal 01/26/2024 Credit UMPQUA BANK 2023 Credit Card Rebate GOVERNMENT:Fire:FIRE Operations -164.37 -363.68 

Total 20100 ꞏ UMPQUA  Visas - Other -363.68 -363.68 

Total 20100 ꞏ UMPQUA  Visas 2,424.89 2,424.89 

TOTAL 2,424.89 2,424.89

 Page 22 of 122 





































































































 

  
 

   
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

      
 

   
   

 

 

  

 

    

 
 

AMENDMENT REQUEST TO 
TASK ORDER 20 

AMENDMENT NO. 01 

DOWL Project Number / Agreement Number:  30222.20 

Client:  Plumas Eureka Community Services District 

Project Name:  FY 24 General Services 

Effective Date of Agreement for Professional Services  November 14, 2023 

Effective Date of Task Order  January 23, 2024 

The above Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES / SCHEDULE: 

The Scope of Services currently authorized to be performed by DOWL in accordance 
with the Agreement and previous amendments, if any, is modified to provide 
independent cost estimating and construction consultation services through a 
subconsultant. 

2. COMPENSATION: 

Compensation to DOWL for the additional services agreed to and set forth in Exhibit A-1 
shall be increased by $8,990 to a revised not-to-exceed total of $16,990.00. 

The following Exhibits are hereby made a part of this Amendment: 

 EXHIBIT A-1, Task Order 20 
 EXHIBIT A-2, PCSG Proposal 

All other terms and conditions of the original Agreement not modified by this or previous 
Amendments remain in effect and unchanged. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties of the original Agreement have executed this Amendment 
as of the day of , 2023. 

Accepted for Client: Accepted for DOWL: 

By: By: 

Printed Printed 

Name: Name: Luke Tipton, P.E. 

Title: Title: Water & Wastewater Business Leader 

Date: Date: 

Amendment to Standard Agreement for Services Agreement Page 1 of 1 
December 2019 revision 

https://16,990.00
https://30222.20


LTipton
Text Box
EXHIBIT A-1













  

   

   
 

    
     
  

 
  

 
               
               

          
 

          

     

       
 

 

    
  

      

        

 
 

      

       
 

  
  

 

      

       

       
 

                 
 

                  
                   

                     
                  

 
 

 
  

   

February 11, 2024 

Luke Tipton, PE, WRS 
Water & Wastewater Business Manager 
DOWL Engineering 

Dear Luke, 

Please see the following proposal for consulting services related to the Plumas-Eureka Water Treatment Plant 
Project. Pre-Construction Services Group, LLC (PCSG) will provide independent cost estimating (ICE) services and 
construction consultation based on the following fee schedule. 

Billable rate for all services rendered is $145.00 per hour. 

Plumas-Eureka CSD Water Treatment Plant 

Assessment Activity 100% Bidding 
Services 

Total 

Cost Estimate & Tech 
Spec Review 

$8,120 $8,120 

Construction Schedule $580 $580 

Additional 
Meetings/Workshops 

$290 TBD $290 

Travel $0 None 
Anticipated 

Construction Support/ 
Change Order 
Evaluation 

TBD 

TOTAL $8,990 

The above services can be considered individual and separate activities and can be selected in any combination. 

Should actual hours extend above Estimated Hours, actual hours and travel shall be agreed upon and billed in 
accordance with the agreement. Cost estimate will include an open book copy of the estimate to include manhour, 
crew, and equipment analysis. Cost estimate will be in HCSS Heavy-Bid format and a PDF copy of the estimate will 
be provided. Please contact me with any questions or comments. I can be reached at 775-309-3116. 

Sincerely, 

John Collins 
Pre-Construction Services Group 

john@pcsgllc.net | 775-309-3116 

LTipton
Text Box
EXHIBIT A-2

mailto:john@pcsgllc.net


  
   

  
 
 
 

    
   

    
 

 
      

  
   

  
    

   
 

 
      
  

   
    

  
 

  
    

   
   

 
    

 
 

   
    

    
  

    
 

   
  
   

   
 
   

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Policy Handbook 

POLICY TITLE: Retained Earnings and Fund Reserves 
POLICY NUMBER: 3021 

3021.10 Establishing Reserves. In its annual preliminary and final budget, the Board of Directors 
may allocate any retained earnings in each of its Governmental Funds and Enterprise Funds to one 
or more established reserves in each such fund. There are two different types of reserves in each of 
the District’s funds: 1) designated reserves; and 2) restricted reserves. 

3021.20  Designated Reserves. Designated reserves are net funds that are set aside based on 
Board policy or tentative plans for financial resource utilization in a future period, such as for 
general contingencies, operating shortages, or for equipment or infrastructure replacement. Such 
designated reserves reflect tentative managerial plans or intent which are subject to change and 
which funds may never be legally authorized or result in expenditures. Examples of such designated 
reserves are the designated reserve for capital improvements, and the designated reserve for 
operating shortages and other contingencies in each of the District’s funds. 

3021.40 Restricted Reserves. Restricted reserves are defined as that portion of retained earnings 
in any of the Governmental Funds or Enterprise Funds maintained by the District, or bond proceeds 
received by the District, which are set aside in a separate reserve in such fund, the expenditure of 
which are limited by legal or contractual requirements. The District also maintains restricted debt 
service reserves funded by a component of the District’s sewer rates and water rates as specified in 
Section 404.3.C below. 

3021.50 Categories of Reserves 
Designated reserves and restricted reserves established by the Board of Directors in each 
Governmental Fund and Enterprise Fund of the District shall be defined as follows: 

a. Designated Reserve for Capital Improvements 

Funds allocated to this reserve in each Governmental Fund or Enterprise Fund of the District 
represent funds available to finance planned future expenditures for construction of improvements, 
purchase of supplies and equipment, and repair or replacement of all or a portion of the District’s 
water, wastewater, fire protection and other infrastructure, including but not limited to water 
distribution and treatment facilities and equipment, sewer collection, treatment and disposal 
equipment or facilities, fire suppression equipment, open space, roads, and any other District owned 
buildings and structures. Appropriate expenditures of the designated reserve for capital 
improvements in each fund includes the costs of site acquisition, site development, including CEQA 
compliance, architectural services, inspection services, engineering services, construction, 
reconstruction, alterations, repair and replacement, and related legal services. 



 
    

 
 

  
  

 
  

 
     

  
      

  
 

 
    

 
 

   
     

  
  

 
  

    
     

   
   

    
  

  
  

       
   

    
 

     
 

    
   

  
   

 
 

       
  

   
    

b. Designated Reserve for Operating and Other Contingencies 

Funds allocated to this reserve in each Governmental Fund or Enterprise Fund of the District 
represent funds allocated for the purpose of paying the costs and expenses associated with 
unanticipated events including but not limited to temporary cash flow shortages in each fund, repair 
and/or replacement of facilities, equipment, supplies or infrastructure in each fund resulting from a 
catastrophic event, or expenditures in each fund required to respond to an emergency which 
threatens public health and safety. Funds allocated to the designated contingency reserve in each 
fund may also be used to pay damage claims against the District which are not covered by insurance 
provided by that fund. The Board of Directors may authorize expenditure of the funds allocated to 
the designated reserve for operating and other contingencies in each fund on any expenses that may 
be incurred during the fiscal year in each such fund for which no specific appropriation has 
previously been made. 

c. Restricted Debt Service Reserve 

The debt service charge component of the District’s sewer rates and the debt service charge 
component of the District’s water rates, as established by the Board of Directors from time to time, 
shall be deposited into the restricted debt service reserve established in the Water Fund and the 
Sewer Fund. The purpose of the reserve in each such Fund is to provide sufficient revenue to pay 
annual debt service on any and all bonds, including certificates of participation, or other forms of 
indebtedness issued by the District in each such fund to finance the construction, rehabilitation 
and/or improvement of the District’s water, wastewater and sewer capital facilities; to provide 
upgraded, safe and dependable water and sewer management and to remain in compliance with 
existing and future state and federal regulations. This restricted debt service reserve in the Water 
Fund and the Sewer Fund may be divided into sub-accounts representing the annual debt service to 
be paid on each individual issuance of bonds, certificates of participation, or other forms of 
indebtedness issued by the District to finance such capital improvements in each such fund. The 
Board of Directors may at any time deposit any sources of retained earnings in each fund into the 
restricted debt service reserve for that fund. 

3021.60 Funding of Reserves At any time after the establishment of a designated reserve or 
restricted reserve in any Governmental Fund or Enterprise Fund of the District, the Board of 
Directors may transfer any retained earnings in any such fund to such designated or restricted 
reserve in such fund. The Board of Directors shall declare the exclusive purposes for which the 
funds in each reserve in each fund may be spent on establishing such reserves in such fund. The 
funds deposited into each designated reserve and/or restricted reserve in each fund shall only be 
spent for the exclusive purposes for which the Board has established such a designated reserve or 
restricted reserve in each fund. The Board of Directors may transfer any revenue in any 
Governmental or Enterprise Fund to any restricted or designated reserve in such fund at any 
time after establishment of that reserve. All such reserves shall be maintained according to generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

3021.70 Discontinuance of Reserves If the Board of Directors finds that the funds in a 
designated reserve or a restricted reserve in any Governmental Fund or Enterprise Fund of the 
District are no longer required for the purposes for which such designated or restricted reserve in 
such fund was established, the Board of Directors may, by a 4/5 vote of the total membership of the 



 
    
   

 
        

   
   

   
   

    
    

  
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors, discontinue a designated or restricted reserve in any such fund of the District 
and transfer any funds that are no longer required from a designated reserve or restricted reserve in 
any fund of the District to any other reserve in such fund, or to the District’s operating account. 

3021.80 Use of Reserves in an Emergency In a state of emergency or in a local emergency as 
defined by Government Code Section 8558, the Board of Directors may temporarily transfer funds 
from a designated reserve for capital improvements, or a designated reserve for Operating or other 
contingencies in any Governmental Fund or Enterprise Fund of the District to the District’s general 
fund to fund those costs necessary to respond to such emergencies. The Board of Directors shall 
restore any such funds to the designated reserve from which such funds were drawn as soon as 
feasible pursuant to the requirements of Government Code Section 61112. 

. 









 

 

 

 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSe
OF THE 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2024-01e

A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Plumas Eureka Community Services District (District) requesting 

independent special district membership on the Local Agency 
Formation Commission of Plumas County. 

Resolved by the Board of Directors of the District: 

WHEREAS, the District believes it is important that independent special 
districts have a voice in LAFCo affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is important for LAFCo to have the 
perspective from the independent special districts that in its deliberations; and 

WHEREAS, the District understands that 33 percent of the LAFCo operating 
costs will be borne by the independent special districts. 

WHEREAS, the District understands that each district's contribution to 
LAFCo's operating budget will be based on the district's operating revenues as 
a ratio of total operating revenues for all independent special districts in 
Plumas County. 

WHEREAS, for these reasons, the District supports the representation of 
independent specialedistricts on the Local Agency Formation Commission of 
Plumas County as provided for in the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act of 2000; and 

Now, therefore the district resolves as follows: 

1.e District requests independent special districts representatives bee
seated on LAFCo of Plumas County.e

2.e District supports the election of independent special districte
representatives (two members and one alternate) to LAFCo through ae
nomination and election process as provided by the Cortese-Knox
Hertzberg Act of 2000.e

December 6, 2023 1-1 



  
      

     
         
     

         
 

     

 

 

 

This Resolution is hereby adopted and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
District and the Local Agency Formation 

Commission of Plumas County is hereby requested to seat independent special 
districts according to the terms and conditions stated above and in the manner 
provided by the Cortese-Knox Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors as a Resolution of the 
Plumas Eureka Community Services District at a regular Board Meeting held on 
the 20th day of February, 2024 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

District Chair 

DATED:. _____ � 

December 6, 2023 1-2 



 

  
  

  
     

  
 
 
 
       

   
    

      
       

    
 
     

    
     

  
    

 
 
       

    
 

   
    

 
     

    
    

    
 
     

    
    

   
  

 
 
       

   

   
 
   

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Policy Handbook 

POLICY TITLE: Job Description - Administrative Manager I/II 
POLICY NUMBER: 2360 

2360.10 Description. Under supervision of the General Manager: is responsible for 
managing the day-to-day operation of the District office, acts as Clerk to the Board of Directors, and 
performs other duties as assigned. Administrative Manager has two classifications within the job 
description. Administrative Manager I entry level for this position with advancement to 
Administrative Manager II with experience and education beyond that of Administrative Manger I 
classification. 

2360.11 Reporting directly to the General Manager, the Administrative 
Manager serves as secretary to the General Manager and District Fire Chief; attends to 
administrative detail on matters assigned by the General Manager and the District Fire Chief; 
composes correspondence on own initiative on matters not requiring personal attention of the 
General Manager or District department heads; writes reports and letters; and, acts as office 
manager in the absence of the General Manager. 

2360.12 The Administrative Manager prepares agendas and attends meetings 
of the Board of Directors; transcribes and edits minutes; prepares drafts of agenda items requiring 
action by the Board; gives information to organizations, employees, customers and the general 
public regarding District matters; and, prepares correspondence and maintains files on official 
actions of the Board, General Manager, and the Fire Chief. 

2360.13 The Administrative Manager acts as the District Bookkeeper, being 
responsible for District utility billing, depositing, withdrawing, transferring and investing District 
funds, maintaining efficient fiscal practices to maximize non-operational earnings, maintains cash 
flow for needed liquidity; and arranges for the procurement of District goods and supplies. 

2360.14 The Administrative manager is the webmaster for the District’s 
website responsible for the format and content of the website and ensures that the website complies 
with state laws, provides the public access to Board agendas, minutes, reports, publications, other 
material relevant to the Board’s activities, along with information about the district, emergency 
preparations, and important events. 

2360.20 Required Qualifications. He/she shall possess a High school diploma or 
GED and a valid California driver's license. 

Updated February 2024 



 

  
  

 
 
     

      
  

    
   

 
     

    
   

  
 

 
    

     
   

 
    

   
 
    

   
 

 
      

   
   
     

 

    
    

  
  

 
       

     
  

   
      

     
     

    
 

2360.21 He/she shall have knowledge of modern office methods, practices 
and equipment; and techniques of business letter and report writing.  He/she shall possess the skills 
necessary to efficiently use a computer and software to prepare data spreadsheets, perform word 
processing, perform Internet research, utilize email communication, and use specialized accounting 
software. 

 possess two (2) years of increasingly responsible 

He/she must have two years of responsible accounting experience, 

He/she shall have equivalent to an Associate’s Degree (AA or AS) 
 accredited college or university with major course 

He/she must 
principles and practices, presentation of mathematical and statistical data. 

2360.27 

fixed assets; participate in budget process and activity 

2360.30 

2360.22 He/she shall have the ability to perform responsible clerical and 
secretarial duties and independently take care of administrative detail; compose correspondence 
independently or from general directions; take, transcribe and edit Board material and minutes 
quickly and accurately; and, maintain cooperative relationships with those contacted in the course of 
work. 

2360.23 He/she must 
clerical and secretarial experience, and in keeping or reviewing accounting or fiscal records (nine 
(9) semester units of accounting may be substituted for one year of experience up to a maximum of 
one (1) year). 

2360.24 
preferably in the public sector. 

2360.25 
from an  work in accounting or business 
administration. 

2360.26  have knowledge of generally accepted accounting 

He/she must be able to perform essential accounting duties including 
the following: posting, balancing, and reconciling the general ledger and subsidiary accounts; 
prepare bank reconciliations; preparation of annual financial statements and State Controller’s 
Report, prepare schedules for the annual audit; monitor and reconcile customer accounts; maintain 
debt service funds; input journal entries into the general ledger for assigned funds; provide analysis 
of various funds; perform comprehensive financial activities study; maintain and monitor District 

Administrative Manager II. Under limited direction, perform 
accounting work including the primary responsibility of the generation of financial statements and 
reports; analysis requiring understanding and interpretation of generally accepted accounting 
practices (GAAP) and a variety of work assignments. Employees within this class are distinguished 
from the Administrative Manager I by the performance of the full range of duties as assigned 
including those requiring thorough knowledge of governmental accounting procedures and systems. 
This classification is flexibly staffed and normally filled by the advancement of the Administrative 
Manager I level or when filled from the outside, requires prior professional accounting experience. 

Updated February 2024 



 

  
  

     
    
       

    
  

 
 
 
 
 

2360.31 Required Qualifications. He/she shall have a combination of 
experience and education that would likely provide the required knowledge and abilities. Four years 
responsible governmental accounting experience comparable to the Administrative Manager I 
position; equivalent to a Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university with major 
course work in accounting or business administration. 

Updated February 2024 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 

  

    

Emergency Response Plan 

PECSD Drinking Water System 

Produced for the Rural Community Assistance Partnership (RCAP) National Network 

by Rural Community Assistance Corporation, Western RCAP 

RCAP Safety and Security Education Program 



    
 

 

 
 

   
    

      
    
        
      
     
     
       
      
      
     

. 

Contents 
Introduction........................................................................................................................................................ 2 
How to use the template.................................................................................................................................... 2 
The requirement for an emergency response plan.............................................Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Section 1. System Information.......................................................................................................................... 3 
Section 2. Chain of Command – Lines of Authority.......................................................................................... 4 
Section 3. Events that Cause Emergencies ..................................................................................................... 5 
Section  4. Emergency Notification.................................................................................................................... 6 
Section 5. Effective Communication............................................................................................................... 10 
Section 6. Response Actions for Specific Events........................................................................................... 11 
Section 7. Alternative Water Sources............................................................................................................. 17 
Section 8. Returning to Normal Operation...................................................................................................... 18 
Section 9. Plan Approval ................................................................................................................................ 19 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 



    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  This Page is Intentionally Blank 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 



    
 

 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

   
 

 

 
 

 

   
    

   
 

 

    
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
    

     

  
 

 
 

 
 

        
    
    

 
 

 

   
   

 

Section 1. 
System Information 

System information 

System Identification 
Number 321001 

System Name and Address Plumas Eureka Community Services District 
200 Lundy Lane 

Blairsden, Ca 96103 

Directions to the System 12 miles West of Portola along Highway 70 off Graeagle-
Johnsville Rd. 

Basic Description and
Location of System
Facilities 

Two (2) Groundwater wells. Well 1b located on the 16th fairway of Plumas 
Pines Golf Resort. Well 2 located on the 13th fairway of the Golf Resort. Two 
Storage Tanks approximately one mile west of the District Boundaries on 
Madora Lake Road.  The system has 11 miles of PVC pipeline for 
distribution and five PRVs for pressure control.  The system also has  59 
hydrants. 

Location/Town Blairsden, CA 96103 

Population Served and
Service Connections from 
Division of Drinking Water
Records 

Winter: 400 people 

Summer: 1500 people 
559 connections 

System Owner Plumas Eureka Community Services District 

Name, Title, and Phone 
Number of Person 
Responsible for
Maintaining and
Implementing the
Emergency Plan 

Jamar Tate, General Manager (530) 836-1953 Phone 
(775) 225-2643 Cell 

Pager 

Location of treatment and 
distribution schematics and 
operations manuals 

PECSD office 
200 Lundy Lane 

Blairsden, Ca 96103 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 



    
 

 
     

 
 

   
  

 
  

 

   

   
 

  

  

 
 

  
 

   
   

 

  
 

  
 

   
   

 

  
 

 
 

 

     
 

   

Section 2. 
Chain of Command – Lines of Authority 

The first response step in any emergency is to inform the person at the top of this list, who is 
responsible for managing the emergency and making key decisions. 

Chain of command – lines of authority 

Name and Title Responsibilities During an Emergency Contact Numbers 

Jamar Tate 
General Manager 

Notification of regulatory agencies and any other 
emergency agencies including: RWQCB, Plumas 
County Public Health, Sheriff’s Office, Fire 
Department and EMS 

(530) 836-1908 (office) 
(775) 225-2643 (Cell) 

Lewis Prince 
Systems Operator 

Assist in the assessment of emergency and notification 
of customers. Notification of any service/repair 
organizations. 

(530) 836-1953 (office) 
(530) 333-5398 (cell) 

Anthony Campbell 
Facilities Operator 

Assist in the assessment of emergency and notification 
of customers. Notification of any service/repair 
organizations. 

(530) 836-1953 (office) 
(530) 407-2080 (cell) 

Gina-Marie Morris 
Administrative 
Manager 

Assist in the notification of customers (530) 836-1953(office) 
(530) 394-7501 (cell) 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 



    
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

    
  

   

 
  

  

  

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

   

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

   
  

    

  
  

 
   

Section 3. 
Events that Cause Emergencies 

The events listed below may cause water system emergencies. They are arranged from 
highest to lowest probable risk. 

Events that cause emergencies 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 

Type of Event Probability or Risk
(High-Med-Low) 

Comments 

Power Outage High The District experiences power 
outages.  These outages do not 
cause a problem unless they are 
extended.  Well 1B has a backup 
generator that holds more than 24 
hours of fuel.  Acquiring fuel may 
be a problem is the outage is 
widespread and extended. 

Distribution Line Break Med The District experiences periodic 
distribution line breaks. During 
these events, the break is isolated 
using main line valves. Affected 
customers are notified and boil 
water notices are distributed. 
Once repair is complete and 
bacteriological sample is 
negative; boil water advisory is 
lifted. 

Microbial 
Contamination 

Med Both groundwater wells have 
sanitary seals at 50ft and are low 
risk for microbial contamination. 
A break in a main distribution line 
or service may lead to microbial 
contamination into the 
distribution system. 

Chemical Equipment 
Failure 

Med If chemical equipment fails, it 
will be replaced with backup 
equipment. 

Source Pump Failure Med If a source pump should fail, the 
other source will be utilized. 

Wildfire Med Facilities are in forested areas. 

Earthquake Med Water tank and well buildings can 
be assessed for damage. 
Underground utilities will be 
harder to assess. 



    
 

   
 

   

  
 

   

   
  

   

   

   

Flood Low Floods can lead to limited access 
to Well 1b. 

Toxic Spill Low Should a toxic spill happen in the 
area Plumas County 
Environmental Health & 
HAZMAT will be contacted. 

Well Failure Low Other source well will be utilized. 

Vandalism Low Should vandalism occur, law 
enforcement will be contacted. 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 



    
 

 

 
 

 
 

      
 

   

 
 

    
 

 

 
 

    
  

 

       
 

 
 

    
  

 

 
 

    
 

  
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

    

   
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

     

     

 
 

  

 
 

    
 

 

 
 

                       

 
 

                       

 
 

      
 

 
 

                      

Section 4. 
Emergency Notification 

Notification call-up lists - Use these lists to notify first responders of an emergency. 

Emergency Notification List 

Organization or
Department 

Name & Position Telephone Night or Cell
Phone 

Email 

Local Law 
Enforcement 

Todd Johns (Sheriff) (530) 283-6375 (530) 283-6300 
(Dispatch) or 911 

sheriff@pcso.net 

Fire Department Steve Munsen (530) 836-7208 (408) 309-0525 smunsen@sbcgloba 
l.net 

Emergency Medical
Services 

Eastern Plumas Hospital (530) 832-6500 (530) 283-6300 
(Dispatch) or 911 

Environmental Health 
Contact 

Rob Robinette (530) 283-6355 ((530) 283-6355 quincyenv@county 
ofplumas.com 

Hazmat Hotline Rob Robinette 
Environmental Health 
Director 

(530) 283-6355 ((530) 283-6355 quincyenv@county 
ofplumas.com 

Neighboring Water
System (not 
connected) 

Graeagle Land and Water (530)836-2523 

Rural Water Contact Rachel Kennard 
Sourcewater Protection 
Specialist 

(916) 553-4900 (916) 335-1727 rkennard@calrural 
water.org 

State Water 
Resources 
Control 
Board, 
Division of 
Drinking
Water 

Nick McGann Staff Engineer – 
Lassen Co. 

(530) 224-3269 

(760) 703-8791 

Nick.McGann@wat 
erboards.ca.gov 

Priority Customers 

Organization or
Department 

Name & Position Telephone Night or Cell
Phone 

Email 

Hospitals or
Clinic(s) 

N/A 

Public or Private 
Schools 

N/A 

Wastewater 
Treatment Plant 

Jamar Tate (530) 836-1953 (775) 225-2643 jtate@digitalpath.ne 
t 

Adult Care 
Facility 

N/A 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 



    
 

      

 
 

    
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
  

    

 
 

    

 
 

    
 

 

  
  

   

   
  

   

 
     

      

       

     

  
 

   

   
 

   

 
 

 
 

           
 

  

 
 

    

  
 

   

 
 

                 

     

  
 

 

   

     

State, Federal or Tribal Notification List 

Organization or
Department 

Name & Position Telephone Night or Cell
Phone 

Email 

State or Tribal 
Police 

California Highway Patrol (530)283-1100 

Regulatory Agency
State/Federal/Tribal 

California State Water 
Resources Control Board 
Nick McGann 

(530) 224-3269 (760) 703-8791 Nick.McGann@water 
boards.ca.gov 

Authorized Testing
Laboratory 

John Matthews (FGL) 
Laboratory Sampler 

(530) 343-5818 (530) 514-4201 johnm@fglinc.com 

Service / Repair Notifications 

Organization or
Department 

Name & Position Telephone Night or Cell
Phone 

Email 

Electric Utility Co. Plumas-Sierra Rural 
Electric Co-Op 

(530) 832-4261 

Electrician Bryant Electric 
Jim Bryant 

(775) 771-7531 (775) 771-7531 bryantrcr@gmail.com 

Gas/Propane 
Supplier 

Amerigas (530)832-7700 800-263-7442 

Water Testing Lab. Fruit Growers Labratory (530) 343-5818 (530) 514-4201 johnm@fglinc.com 

Sewer Utility Co. Plumas Eureka CSD (530) 836-1953 (530) 836-1908 

Telephone Co. AT&T (530) 832-4251 (530) 917-8926 

Plumber Madden Plumbing & 
Heating 

(530) 283-1605 

Pump Supplier Your H2O Pro (530) 253-3601 

“Call Before You 
Dig” 

Underground service 
Alert 

*811 
(800) 227-2600 

Rental Equipment 
Supplier 
Chlorine Supplier Thatcher Company of 

Nevada 
(775)358-0888 (775)842-0102 

Other Chemical 
Supplier 

N/A 

Well Drilling Co. Your H2O Pro (530) 253-3601 

Pipe Supplier Jefferson Supply 
Company 
Chuck Dayton 

(530) 832-5850 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 



    
 

 
   

 
 

    
 

 

       

  
 

    

     

     

     

 
 
 

 
   

 

 
 

 
 

 

      
 

   
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

    
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

Media Notification List 

Organization or
Department 

Name & Position Telephone Night or Cell
Phone 

Email 

Newspaper - Local Plumas news online info@plumasnews.com 

Newspaper – 
Regional/State/Tribal 
Radio KJDX (530) 257-2121 

Radio 

TV Station 

Notification procedures 
Notify water system customers of potential water shortage 

Who is 
Responsible: 

Plumas Eureka CSD General Manager 
Operations Staff 
Administrative Manager 

Procedures: District staff will go door to door with written notifications and post notifications on 
customers doors who are affected by the water shortage. Administrative staff will answer 
phone calls about inquiries into the shortage, as well as make phone calls to customers and 
others pertaining to the issue. 

Alert local law enforcement, state, federal, or tribal drinking water officials, and local 
health agencies 

Who is 
Responsible: 

Plumas Eureka CSD General Manager 
Operations Staff 
Administrative Manager 

Procedures: District General Manager will notify Plumas County Public Health, California State Water 
Resources Control Board and the Plumas County Sheriff office 

Contact service and repair contractors 

Who is 
Responsible: 

Plumas Eureka CSD General Manager 
Operations Staff 
Administrative Manager 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 



    
 

    

 
  

 

 
 

  
 

 

  
 

 
  

 

 
 

  
 

  

    
     

    

 
 

 

 
 

 

  

Procedures: Operations staff will notify the proper service and repair contractors listed in the above contact lists. 

Contact neighboring water systems, if necessary 

Who is 
Responsible: 

Plumas Eureka CSD General Manager 
Operations Staff 
Administrative Manger 

Procedures: Call and/or email appropriate representatives using contact information found in the Emergency 
Contact List 

Procedures for issuing a health advisory 

Who is 
Responsible: 

Plumas Eureka CSD General Manager 
Operations Staff 
Administrative Manger 

Procedures: Plumas Eureka CSD will notify customers using a door-to-door approach issuing a health advisory 
warning to boil water for potable use until the emergency is rectified. The district will also notify 
county health department and state water resources of the threat to public health. 

Other procedures as necessary 

Who is 
Responsible: 

Procedures: 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 



      

 
 

 
      

 
 

 
   
   

 
  

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
  

   
 

  
  

 
  

  
   

 
   

 
  

Section 5. 
Effective Communication 

Communication with customers, the news media, and the general public is a critical part of 
emergency response. 

Designated public spokesperson 
Designate a spokesperson (and alternate) and contact your local primacy agency for 
delivering messages to the news media and the public. 

Designate a spokesperson and alternates 

Spokesperson Alternate 

Jamar Tate, General Manager Lewis Prince, System Operator 
Gina-Marie Morris, Administrative Manager 

Health advisories 
During events when water quality and human health are in question, it may be necessary to 
issue a health advisory that gives advice or recommendations to water system customers on 
how to protect their health when drinking water is considered unsafe. These advisories are 
issued when the health risks to the consumers are sufficient, in the estimation of the water 
system, state or tribal, or local health officials, to warrant such advice. 

Health advisories usually take the form of a drinking water warning or boil water advisory. 
Communication during these times is critical. Health advisories should always be well thought 
out and provide very clear messages. 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has put together a number of tools, including fact 
sheets, brochures, forms, and templates to help prepare for a health advisory. These are on 
the web at: http://www.epa.gov/safewater/pn.html 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 10 

http://www.epa.gov/safewater/pn.html


      

 
 

 
   

  
    
   
   
     

 
  

 
 

   
 

    
    

  
   

   
  

   
 

 
 

   
 

    

   

  
  

    
 

   
 

  

Section 6. 
Response Actions for Specific Events 

In any event, there are a series of general steps to take: 
1. Analyze the type and severity of the emergency; 
2. Take immediate actions to save lives; 
3. Take action to reduce injuries and system damage; 
4. Make repairs based on priority demand, and 
5. Return the system to normal operation. 

The following tables identify the assessment, set forth immediate response actions, define 
what notifications need to be made, and describe important follow-up actions. 

A. Power outage 

Assessment Both wells are vulnerable to power outages. Well 1b has a backup generator that can 
be utilized if the power is out for an extended amount of time. 

Immediate Actions Assess whether the power will be out for an extended period. Assess storage tank 
level; if level is low, utilize backup generator to supply water to the storage tanks. 

Notifications Notify the power company, Plumas Sierra Rural Electric, that the district is 
experiencing an outage. 

Follow-up Actions Turn off generator once power is restored. 
Monitor well performance 

B. Distribution line break 

Assessment District operators analyze the severity of the distribution line break. 

Immediate Actions Isolate the broken section by using the distribution system valves to stop the leak. 

Notifications 1)Customers affected by the break will be notified by district staff. Staff will handout 
notifications door-to-door that water will be off until the repair is complete 
2) Notifications advising to boil any water from the distribution system until lab 

testing confirms there are no contaminates present in the water. 
Follow-up Actions Once repair is complete and lab testing results have returned negative, district staff 

will notify customers in the writing that the boil order notice has been lifted and the 
water is safe for consumption. 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 11 



      

    
 

  
   

       
 

  
    

   
   

    
    

 
 

   
 

   
 

  

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
 

   
 

    
   

 

    
    

   
  
   
   

  

   
     

   

C. Chlorine treatment equipment failure 

Assessment Operators will evaluate the severity of the equipment failure; whether the chemical feed pump 
has lost “prime” or failed completely. 

Immediate Actions 1) If the chemical feed pump has lost “prime,” the pump will be re-primed to bring chlorine 
dosage back into the system. 
2) Should the pump have failed completely, operators will replace said pump with a backup 
pump. Backup pump is located in the CSD operations shop and is of the same make and model. 

Notifications 1) General Manager so they are aware of the failure. 
2) If public health is at risk, follow health advisory notification procedures listed in this plan. 

Follow-up Actions 1) Return equipment to normal operation. 
2) Order any repair parts or new pump if needed. 

D. Treatment equipment 

Assessment At this there is no treatment equipment within the system outside of the chlorine treatment 
equipment. The district may have a water treatment plant in the future. This section will be 
updated should that facility be constructed. 

Immediate Actions If the chlorine equipment should experience a failure, follow the procedures listed in the 
chlorine equipment failure section. 

Notifications 1) General Manager so they are aware of the failure. 
2) If public health is at risk, follow health advisory notification procedures listed in this plan. 

Follow-up Actions 1) Return equipment to normal operation. 
2) Order any repair parts or new pump if needed 

E. Source pump failure 

Assessment Both wells are inspected daily for operational functioning. Well 1b pump was replaced in 2014 
due to failure. Well 2 pump and casing has not been inspected recently and is at higher risk of a 
failure. 

Immediate Actions 1) Shut-off power supply to pump to reduce any further damage. 
2) Inspect other equipment for any damage. 

Notifications 1) PECSD General Manager 
2) State water Resources Control Board 
3) Service and repair contractors listed above within this plan. 
4) Plumas County Public Health 

Follow-up Actions 1) Return to service once repairs are made by the contractors. 
2) Notify State Water resources control board that the well has been repaired and will be 

returned to service. 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 12 



      

    
 

  
    

  
  

   
    

 

   
  

  
   
   

    
    

     

   
 
 

   
 

  
    

  
  

  
 

 

   
    

   
    
    

   
   

 
    

 
 

   
 

     

       
 

     
  

    
  

     
  
   

F. Microbial (coliform, E. coli) contamination 

Assessment Both groundwater wells have sanitary seals at 50ft and are low risk for microbial 
contamination. A break in a main distribution line or service may lead to microbial 
contamination into the distribution system. The wells and the distribution are tested monthly by 
Fruit Growers Laboratory for microbial contamination. 

Immediate Actions 1) Remove well from service to prevent continuous contamination. 
2) Should there be a water line break, isolate the break by identifying isolation valves 

and closing them, 

Notifications 1) PECSD General Manager 
2) Regulatory agencies; State Water Resources Control Board and Plumas County 

Public Health of potential public health risk. 
3) PECSD customers using the procedures listed in this plan including boil water notices 
4) Fruit Growers Laboratory for microbial contamination testing 

Follow-up Actions 1) If contamination is at a source well, 4 consecutive microbial contamination tests will 
need to have results of “negative” before the source can be returned to service. 

2) Following a line break, microbial testing must have a result of “negative” before 
notifications to customers are distributed stating that the water is safe to drink without 
boiling. 

G. Chemical contamination 

Assessment The water system, including the wells and distribution system are all located underground and 
serves a residential community. There are no industrial businesses located in the district that 
may use or transport chemicals through the district. Plumas Pines Golf Course does use a 
variety fertilizers and other ground applicated products. PECSD does do testing for various 
chemicals are required by state regulations. Chemical contamination will be identified through 
testing of the water by FGL. 

Immediate Actions 1) Turn off source well that is identified to be contaminated. 
2) Close any valves necessary to isolate the source of contamination 

Notifications 1) PECSD General Manager 
2) Regulatory agencies listed in this plan 
3) Additional PECSD staff if needed 

Follow-up Actions 1) Retesting of location identified as source of contamination. 
2) Return water source or distribution lines to service if follow up testing result is 

negative. 
3) Notify regulatory agencies of lab testing results and the return to service. 

H. Vandalism or terrorist attack 

Assessment Both well houses are located on the golf course and are subject to “typical” vandalism activities. 

Immediate Actions 1) Assess situation and determine whether it is safe to proceed.  If safety is a concern, call 911 
for assistance. 
2) Check the affected facility to ensure proper operation. 
3) Take necessary action(s) to insure public health and safety. 

Notifications 1) 911 – For medical or law enforcement personnel (if necessary). 
2) PECSD General Manager. 

Follow-up Actions 1) Take digital photographs of the affected area. 
2) Restore affected area to original condition. 
3) Submit a written report to the General Manager describing the incident. 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 13 



      

   
 

     
  

    

 
   

   
    
  

 

     

 
 

  
 

    
    

   
  

  
   

    
   
   

    
  

 
 

  
 

   

     
  

     
 

   
 

   

      
  
   

    
  
  

I. Reduction or loss of water in the well 

Assessment Historically, there has not been a loss of water in the district wells. During the summer, which 
is peak demand season, Well 1b does draw down to low-cutoff in order to preserve the pump. 
Well 2 aquifer produces a high quantity of water and does not experience low-cutoffs. 

Immediate Actions During peak demand season, operators adjust the Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) to pump 
water at a lower GPM to prevent as many low-cutoff situations. 

Notifications 1) PECSD General Manager 
2) If Severe – California State Water Resources Control Board 
3) Community Members if water loss effects water usage 

Follow-up Actions 1) Return Well 1b to normal operation after peak demand season 

J. Drought 

Assessment Drought warning is normally issued by the State of California during the summer, which is 
peak demand season for PECSD. Watering restrictions will be put in place. 

Immediate Actions During a state declared drought, PECSD issues notices and places signage entering the district 
that Stage 2 water restrictions are in place. Stage 2 water restrictions include residents’ water an 
alternating day depending on whether their address is odd or even: with no watering on 
Sundays. 

Notifications 1) PECSD General Manager 
2) PECSD Board of Directors 
3) Community members 

Follow-up Actions 1) Lift water use restrictions 
2) Return to normal operation 

K. Flood 

Assessment Well 1b building is located near a creek, during flooding, this creek may overflow which can 
cut-off access to building; the well head is located on a rise approximately 10-12 feet above the 
creek and is low risk of flooding. Well 2, located on the 13th fairway of Plumas Pines, is not a 
risk of flooding. Both Wells have a sanitary seal at 50ft. 

Immediate Actions 1) If Well 1b building access is cut-off flooding, an inspection of the facility should be 
made if conditions are safe. 

2) Power supply should be turned off if there is a potential risk of water entering the 
building. 

3) Sandbags placed around doors to limit water intrusion into the building. 

Notifications 1) 911- if emergency personnel are needed 
2) PECSD General Manager 
3) Additional PECSD staff for assistance if needed 

Follow-up Actions 1) Inspect building and contents before restoring electrical power. 
2) Restore electrical power 
3) Return Well to service and check for normal operating conditions. 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 14 



      

  
 

    
     

        
    
              
   
  
   

       
  
      

    

 
 

    
 

    
  

   
    
  
   
   
   

   
   
   
   

   
   
  

 
 

   
 

  
  

     

   
    
   
  

  
  

    
  
  
  

   

L. Earthquake 

Assessment Earthquakes seldomly occur in the area of the PECSD. If an earthquake should occur, damage 
would likely happen the distribution system and possibly the water storage tanks. 

Immediate Actions 1) Inspect Well 1b and Well 2 for damage and assure proper operation. 
2) Inspect the water storage tanks for damage to their structural integrity. 
3)   Inspect the distribution system for leaks and assure proper flow. 
4) Call in additional CSD personnel if assistance is needed. 
5) Call 911 if an emergency condition exists. 
6) Take precautions to ensure public health and safety. 

Notifications 1) 911 – For medical or law enforcement personnel (if necessary). 
2) PECSD General Manager. 
3) Follow PECSD notification procedures listed in this plan if necessary. 

Follow-up Actions 1) Follow PECSD reporting procedures if necessary. 

M. Hazardous materials spill in vicinity of sources or system lines 

Assessment Hazardo
district. 

us materials, other than treatment chemicals, are rarely transported in or through the 

Immediate Actions 1) 
2) 
3) 
4) 
5) 
6) 

Inspect sources and system lines in area for contamination 
Turn off sources and isolate lines that are threatened by contamination 
Call Plumas County Environmental Health 
Call 911 if an emergency condition exists 
Take precautions to ensure public health and safety 
Test water should contamination be possible 

Notifications 1) 
2) 
3) 
4) 

Plumas County Environmental Health/HAZMAT 
PECSD General Manager 
Additional PECSD staff if needed 
Community members 

Follow-up Actions 1) 
2) 
3) 

Reinspect sources and lines 
Return sources and lines to service 
Notify community members that the area and water is safe 

N. Electronic equipment failure 

Assessment Electronic equipment includes system controllers and the radio communication system 
(SCADA).  All are subject to power failures, power spikes, and/or sensor failure.  The SCADA 
main panel is in the CSD office building which does have back-up emergency power. 

Immediate Actions 1) Assess cause of electronic equipment failure. 
2) If power outage, follow power outage response action. 
3) If system controller without power, check internal fuses and replace as needed. 
4) If controller has power, check auxiliary equipment (level sensors, flow meters, etc…) 
for proper operation.  Repair/replace auxiliary equipment as required. 
5) Call for additional CSD personnel if assistance is required. 

Notifications 1) Additional CSD personnel if assistance is required. 
2) Power company if electrical outage. 
3) CSD General Manager 
4) Instrumentation repair company if required. 

Follow-up Actions 1) Assess and monitor equipment for proper functioning 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 15 



      

   
 

  

  

  

  

 
 

  
 

  

  

  

  

O. Cyber attack 

Assessment 

Immediate Actions 

Notifications 

Follow-up Actions 

P. Other 

Assessment 

Immediate Actions 

Notifications 

Follow-up Actions 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 16 



      

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

  

  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

 

     
  

     

     

     

     

Section 7. 
Alternative Water Sources 

Intertie to adjacent water supply system 

Water Systems Within One-Quarter Mile 
of our System Feasibility of Connecting 

None within One-quarter mile 

Alternate source(s) of water 

Alternative Sources Names Phone Availability 
Is the Water 
Safe for 
Drinking? 

Bottled water 
Suppliers for
potable water use 

Alhambra Water 
(Reno) 

800-201-6218 Within 24hrs Yes 

Tanker trucks in the 
area available to 
deliver bulk water 
for non potable use 

Folchi Construction (530) 832-5214 Within 24hrs No. Non Potable 
use 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 17 



      

 
  

 
 

 
 

  

      
    

   
   

  
 

  
  

     
   

     
 

   
  

  

  

  

  

  

Section 8. 
Returning to Normal Operation 

Returning to normal operations 

Action Description and Actions 

Inspect all system components Water system operators inspect system components and verify that the 
facilities are adequate for return to normal service.  Report results to 
the O&M Manager and/or General Manager.  O&M Manager or 
General Manager makes decision on current system condition. 

Follow startup procedures for 
each unit operation 

Follow the system operation and maintenance manual startup 
procedures to properly place the entire system on line. 

Communicate with regulators Regularly communicate with notified regulators of the system status. 
Submit required paperwork according to established time frames. 

Notify customers O&M Manager, General Manager, or Administrative Manager 
prepares written notices for distribution to previously notified 
customers.  Notices are to be distributed door to door as soon as 
possible after the emergency condition is secure. 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 18 



      

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

      

   
 

  

      

Section 9. 
Plan Approval 

Plan approval 

This plan is officially in effect when reviewed, approved, and signed by the following people: 

Name/Title Signature Date 

Jamar Tate – General Manager 

Don Fregulia – Board of Directors 
(Chairman) 

Lewis Prince – Systems Operator 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 19 



      

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 

 
 

    
    

  
 

 
    

  
  

   
  

 
 

 
 

   
 

Disclaimer 

This document contains information on how to plan for protection of the assets of your water 
system. The work necessarily addresses problems in a general nature. You should review local, 
state, tribal (if applicable), and federal laws and regulations to see how they apply to your 
specific situation. 

Knowledgeable professionals prepared this document using current information. The authors 
make no representation, expressed or implied, that this information is suitable for any specific 
situation. The authors have no obligation to update this work or to make notification of any 
changes in statutes, regulations, information, or programs described in this document. 
Publication of this document does not replace the duty of water systems to warn and properly 
train their employees and others concerning health and safety risks and necessary precautions 
at their water systems. 

Rural Community Assistance Partnership, Inc. assumes no liability resulting from the use or 
reliance upon any information, guidance, suggestions, conclusions, or opinions contained in this 
document. 

Rural Community Assistance Partnership, Inc. 
1522 K Street, N.W., Suite 400 

Washington, D.C. 20005 
888/321-7227 

Emergency Response Planning Template for Public Drinking Water Systems Page 20 



     
 

 

      
  

 

 

  
      

   
   

      
        

     

    
     

   

     

 

 

 

    
   

   
  

    
       

    
  

    

 

PECSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING FEBRUARY 20, 2024 

Agenda Item #  8 Survey Services Task Order 2, Letter of Map Amendment from 
the Federal Emergency Management Agency. 

Background 

The site for the proposed water treatment plant is within the regulatory flood plain defined by the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Though the location of the project is well above any 
actual flood hazard, it is important that it is clear to the public and financing agencies that no flood 
problem exists. Further, removal of the property from the regulated area will minimize any flood 
insurance premiums. Previous work was focused on only removing the footprint of the building from 
the flood map, however it may be helpful to remove as much of the District owned property from the 
regulatory map as possible anticipating other future uses. 

The District has retained Bastian Engineering as its surveyor.  The company has experience with revising 
flood maps in the area. The specific action that would be undertaken will lead to the FEMA approval of 
a Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA). 

Bastian Engineering has estimated that the effort would cost $6000. 

Recommendation 

The options that staff considered: 

A. Taking no action.  This approach saves initial costs, but may jeopardize the financing of 
the project and may increase the cost of insuring the completed project. 

B. Only removing the footprint of the proposed building.  This approach would cost about 
$3000 and ensure financing and may control insurance costs, but may jeopardize any 
future development of the property. 

C. Removing as much of the property as eligible through the approval of a LOMA. This 
approach allow ensures financing, controls insurance costs, and allows flexibility for the 
use of the property. 

Staff recommends Option C. 



      
 

 

  

 
 

    
 

     
          

    
         

    
 

 
 

    
  

    
   

     
 

 
   

 
         

       
        
        

         
    

       
  

 
      

      
    

    
       

 
      

         
      

      
 

 
         

       
    

 

PECSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING FEBRUARY 20, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 Strategic Plan 

In the coming years, the District faces key decisions about the operation and development of the 
District. The quality of the decisions may be improved by having a strategic plan. Strategic planning 
is a Best Practice recommended by the Government Finance Officers Association. The Board will 
formally consider initiating the planning process. This decision will include the defining the scope 
of the plan, participants, and the schedule. 

About Strategic Planning 

According to the Government Finance Officers Association Best Practice Advisory, “Strategic 
planning is a comprehensive and systematic management tool designed to help organizations 
assess the current environment, anticipate and respond appropriately to changes in the 
environment, envision the future, increase effectiveness, develop commitment to the 
organization’s mission and achieve consensus on strategies and objectives for achieving that 
mission.” 

About the Community and the District 

The District and the community it serves is located in a beautiful, environmentally sensitive area 
surrounded by government properties.  The community has a limited number of developable lots 
with a golf course at its center. There are no commercial activities within the District boundaries 
other than the golf course, a swimming pool and two real estate offices. Over half the residences 
are used part time or are rentals. The community has seven Homeowner Associations and two 
volunteer organizations, the Plumas Eureka Community Auxiliary and the Plumas Eureka 
Preservation Society. The community also maintains a Firewise designation with a Firewise 
Committee. 

The District is a community services district established according to California Government code. 
It provides water service, sewer service and emergency services (fire response and emergency 
medical response). The District also owns a number of vacant properties and a road that requires 
maintenance. The District is governed by a Board of Directors.  Staff includes a General Manager, 
an Administrative Manager, two Operators and an all-volunteer Fire Department. 

Water service is provided to the entire community.  The system includes groundwater wells, 
includes transmission, distribution, storage tanks and fire hydrants. Because the source water has 
elevated levels of iron, manganese, and arsenic, a water treatment plant is to be added to the 
system. Also the two water storage tanks are vulnerable to earthquakes, it is important that these 
be replaced. 

Wastewater service is provided to about half the community. The other half is served by individual 
septic systems. The District system includes collection mains, two treatment plants, a main 
leachfield and two emergency leachfields. 



      
 

 

  

    
          

  
 

        
     

    
 

 
 

         
      

          
      

 
 

    
    

     
   

 
 

    
 

  
    
   
  
     
  
    
   
   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PECSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING FEBRUARY 20, 2024 

The Fire Department has twelve volunteers, three fire engines, one emergency response vehicle 
and one command vehicle. The Fire Department is collocated in a building with the CSD offices and 
the utility garage. 

The larger of the District properties are located across from the fire station, next to the river, off of 
Evergreen Circle, and next to the wastewater treatment plant on Sequoia Circle. The District owns 
portions of Ponderosa Drive and North Pinion Pine Circle. 

Scope 

Determining the scope of the strategic plan is the first step and guides the selection of 
participants. Two options have been identified. One is to limit the plan to the District’s current 
authority only. The other option is expand to plan to focus on the Community and consider 
planning actions and new authorities for the District 

Options: 
A. District Operations and Development: This option would only based on a vision for the 

District within the context of the current conditions of the community. 
B. Community-wide: This option would be based on a vision for the community and how the 

District would provide services and improvement in the context of the community vision. 

Possible Participants in the Planning Process 

1. Board members 
2. Staff and Fire Department volunteers 
3. Volunteer organization members 
4. HOA representatives 
5. Community Business representatives (Golf Course, Swimming Pool, Realtors) 
6. Interested customers 
7. County (Supervisor Engle, Planning Department) 
8. USFS Beckworth District 
9. Plumas Eureka State Park 
10. Other (Local businesses, Graeagle Fire District, etc) 



      
 

 

  

  
 
 

   
     

 
    

  
  

 
     

   
   

      
 

 
     

 
   

 
 

      
    

     
  

 
     

   
  

   

 
     

      
  

    
  

   
 

 
 
 

  
 

     

PECSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING FEBRUARY 20, 2024 

Planning Process and Schedule 

DATE ACTION EXPLANATION 
2/20/24 Process Approval The Board takes action to approve the 

process. 
2/21/24 Contact Participants Potential participants will be contacted, 

given an explanation of the process, 
asked for their availability to help 
develop a schedule. 

3/19/2024 Finalize Participant List and Schedule The list of participants and schedule will 
be brought to the Board for review and 
if necessary, approval. 

April--TBD Mission Statement, Vision, Core Values The first meeting of the planning group 
will develop statements for the mission, 
vision, and core values. 

May--TBD SWOT Analysis and Critical Issues The next meeting will identify the 
strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, 
and threats. This effort should result in 
an agreement on the critical issues that 
need address. 

June--TBD Goals and Strategies The next meeting will result in goals and 
strategies based on the SWOT analysis, 

July--TBD Action Plan, Objectives and Measures The following meeting(s) will focus on 
the developing action plans with 
measurable objectives. 

August--TBD Monitoring Process The last meeting developing the initial 
plan will involve the Board for 
suggestions and determining the 
method of monitoring the plan. 

September--
TBD 

Public Review The draft plan will be released for public 
review. The Board may want to have a 
public hearing as part of the process. 

October--TBD Approval The committee will consider public 
comments and include those that are 
helpful in a plan to be submitted to the 
Board 

Board Action 

The Board is asked to review and make suggestions about how to proceed. 



 
 
 
 
 

   

     
  

      

   
                 
    

      
        

                
    

     

                
                    

               
 

     

      
 

 
 

   
   

   
 
 

       

 
    

 
   

 
   

   

     
 

           
   

   

            
 

          
   

   

             
   

         
       

    

Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 
February 20, 2024 

Submitted by Jamar Tate, General Manager 

Arsenic Levels 

The most recent reported samples from the Compliance point were taken on January 23, 2024. 
The results showed arsenic levels at 8 ppb for the month. The fourth quarter 2023 average was 7 
ppb. The current Running Annual Average (RAA) is 8 ppb. 

Samples were taken at Well 1B on January 23, 2024. The result from Well 1B was 9 ppb in 
January. No samples were taken for Well 2 due to well rehabilitation project. The fourth quarter 
2023 average for Well 1B was 7 ppb with the RAA of 7 ppb. The fourth quarter average for 
Well 2 is not available due to the rehab project. 

Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels 

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on January 23, 2024 for Iron 
were .170 mg/l at Well 1B and no sample at Well 2; for Manganese were .094 mg/l at Well 1B and 
no sample at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard for 
Manganese is .05 mg/l.). 

Remediation Project Development Project Schedule 

Schedule is updated from last month. 

STAGE TIMEFRAME COMMENT 

ENGINEERING 
Pilot Study Report 

Accepted 
March 2024 10/20 submittal 

Engineering Design 
Update 

March 2024-April 2024 

Engineering Design 
Accepted 

April 2024 Assumes 1 revision/re-
submittal 

FINANACAL 
SRF application submittal April 2024 Assumes we can submit before the 

technical package is complete. 
Application Review April 2024 – October 2024 Assumes a six-month review 

CONSTRUCTION 
Contractor Selection October 2024-December 2024 Assumes and 90 day bid and selection 

process 
Construction March 2025 – March 2026 Assumes a one-year construction 

OPERATION 
Commissioning March 2026 – May 2026 Needed to ensure the systems work and 

to train operators 
Pilot Testing October 2026-September 2027 Needed to refine operational procedures 

to maximize removal of As, Fe,and Mn. 
Full Operation Jul 2027 



       
 

   
 

 
   

 
 

  

 
  

  
  

   
   

   
 

 
    

 
  

  
  

 
 

  

Dowl Engineering has submitted the Well 2 Pilot Test report to the Regional Water Board for 
review. We have received initial core thoughts from a couple of staff members from the State. 
These thoughts are as follows: 
- Page 6 of the Report states that the injection of KMnO4 raised the Mn concentration such 
that the concentration of Mn in the filtrate exceeded the MCL for Mn.  KMnO4 is commonly used 
for manganese treatment in conjunction with greensand or other adsorbent medias. We are 
skeptical of this explanation; however, the PECSD should be able to change the oxidant used, if 
necessary, after they begin operating the treatment plant 
- The report does mention backwash disposal using the PECSD’s wastewater disposal 
system.  How the backwash water is supplied to the wastewater system and the arsenic 
concentrations in the backwash water (or sludge, depending on how the backwash water is supplied 
to the wastewater system) could be a concern.  If the arsenic levels are too high, sludge disposal 
could be a problem for the wastewater plant and/or potentially the discharge levels may exceed the 
arsenic limits of the Regional Water Board. 
- The remaining questions from our office’s previous letter were addressed, just to reiterate 
that just because the pH remained between 6.5 and 8.5, that does not mean that the water won’t be 
corrosive. In the full plant design it would be wise to provide space for potential corrosion control 
treatment, including additional chemical injection ports post filtration should testing done after the 
plant is operational shows that is required. 
- Finally there will be a need for ongoing chemical dosage optimization, especially since the 
pilot test does not take into account potential seasonal variations in water quality and temperature 
that might affect the formation of floc, nor does it account for seasonal variability in the 
concentrations of arsenic, iron, manganese, and phosphate in the raw water.   

These comments were sent to Luke Tipton, DOWL Engineering. Overall, he feels that there is 
nothing too significant in the comments, but we will wait for the final letter from the state before 
any design changes are made. 



 

 

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

    
 

   
 

  
     

 
      

 
 

 
    

    
  

   
 

 
     

 

 
   

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
       

 
 

  

State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Drinking Water 

February 16, 2024 PWS# 3210011 

Plumas Eureka CSD 
200 Lundy Lane 
Blairsden, CA 96103 

Attention: Jamar Tate – General Manager 

Subject: Arsenic Treatment Pilot Study Results & Recommendations 

Our office has reviewed the Technical Memorandum (Memorandum), dated October 10, 2023, 
prepared by DOWL Engineering. This Memorandum reported the findings of the pilot study 
conducted to determine the ability the De Nora Omni-SORB Oxidation/Filtration system to 
remove iron, manganese and arsenic from Well 2. In addition, it provided process design 
recommendations based on the study results. 

Please review the enclosed memorandum prepared by staff engineer Nick McGann, which 
summarizes our review and comments on the study results and recommendations. It appears 
that this treatment strategy will be capable of reducing the concentration of the target elements 
to levels below current maximum contaminant levels.  Therefore, our office takes no exception 
to the District proceeding with this approach for treatment. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Nick McGann at (530) 224-
3269, or me at (530) 224-4828. 

Stephen W. Watson, P.E. 
Lassen District Engineer 
Drinking Water Field Operations Branch 

Enclosure 

cc:  Luke Tipton, DOWL 

njm \ 3210011 PECSD \ File: Permit 



 

 

 
 

 
  

  

  
  
       

   

   

 

       
    

    
   

 
     

 
     

  
      

   
     

   
      

   

      
     

     

  
     
      

       
      

   
   

State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Drinking Water 

TO: Stephen Watson, P.E. 
Lassen District Engineer 

Nick McGann 
Water Resource Control Engineer 

FROM: 

SWRCB Division OF Drinking Water- Redding Field Office 

DATE: January 31, 2024 

SUBJECT: PECSD Pilot Study review 

On October 19, 2023, our office received an email on behalf of Plumas Eureka Community 
Services District (PECSD) from Luke Tipton, P.E., of DOWL Engineering. The email contained a 
cover letter and the accompanying technical memorandum. The technical memorandum, dated 
October 10, 2023, provided a report and recommendations following the completion of a pilot 
study which utilized Omni-SORB System media by De Nora Water Technologies to reduce iron, 
manganese, arsenic, and phosphates from the source water provided by PECSD Well 02. The 
pilot study and summation report were done in response to the letter from DDW on 
September 23, 2022, for a proposed pilot study. 

The pilot study used 4, 4-inch filters to operate an oxidation, coagulation, and filtration treatment 
system to test for compliance with arsenic, iron, and manganese MCLs. The water was treated 
with either sodium hypochlorite (NaOCL) or potassium permanganate (KMn04) as an oxidant, 
with each oxidant tested with both no coagulant and with polyaluminum chloride (PAC) as a 
coagulant. Ferric chloride (FeCl3) was also tested, but it was found to result in an increase in 
iron in the treated water samples, so it was not a recommended addition for a full-scale plant. 

Filter loading rates were varied to determine the maximum loading rate which could produce 
effluent below the respective MCLs coupled with long enough filter run times to maximize 
efficiency of the system. The filters were first operated with a flow from the well of 1.40 gpm 
which equated to a filter loading rate of 4.0 gpm/ft2 per filter, the source flow rate was increased 
incrementally by 0.5 gpm for up to a maximum loading rate of 12.0 gpm/ft2. 

Water samples were collected for each iteration which sampled for pH, Mn, PO4, As, and Fe 
from raw and individual post-filter sample taps. Field samples were tested every 2 hours during 
each filter run which were ceased when either an iron breakthrough occurred or a headloss 
across the filters reached 10 psi. Before the end of the proposed filter loading rate test, water 
samples were collected for analyses by an ELAP Accredited lab to determine potential 
compliance with aluminum, arsenic, iron, and manganese MCLs, and for ortho-phosphate to 
determine the potential interference with arsenic removal. 



      

 

    
       

   
     

    
   

 

 
     

         
          

   
     

 
      

     
   

   
       

 
              

         
         

 
 

        
  

    
      

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
    

 
 

PECSD - 2 - January 31, 2024 

Results of pilot study: 

The study recommended that the preferred treatment combination for the OMNI-Sorb filter 
system to be minimum doses of 2.5 mg/L of NaOCl, 3.0 mg/L of PAC, and a filter loading rate of 
6 gpm/ft2. Under these conditions the filter run time was 6 hours before pressure differential 
exceeded 10 psi. Field tests showed the pH decreased from 7.7 in the raw water to 7.0 in the 
treated water, and lab results showed levels of arsenic were 5 ug/L, iron was ND, and 
manganese was 31.4 ug/L; each below their respective MCLs. 

DDW Notes: 

While the recommended treatment regimen appears to show a probable compliance with the 
MCLs and addresses the points made by DDW in the September 2022 letter, there may be 
operational changes required after the plant is completed. There will be a need for ongoing 
chemical dosage optimization, especially since the pilot test was not able to take into account 
potential seasonal variations in water quality concentrations of arsenic, iron, manganese, and 
phosphate in the raw water, and temperature that might affect the formation of floc. 

On page 6, the report states that the injection of KMnO4 raised the Mn concentration such that 
the concentration of Mn in the filtrate exceeded the MCL for Mn.  KMnO4 is commonly used for 
manganese treatment in conjunction with greensand or other adsorbent medias. While the 
plausibility of this explanation is unknown, the PECSD should be able to change the oxidant used, 
if found necessary, after beginning to operate the treatment plant. 

To reiterate, just because the pH remained between 6.5 and 8.5, that does not mean that the 
water won’t be corrosive. Provisions for potential corrosion control treatment including additional 
chemical injection ports post filtration, and space for additional equipment should be planned for 
in the event they are found necessary. 

Backwash disposal using the PECSD’s wastewater disposal system is mentioned as the preferred 
method.  If the arsenic levels are too high, sludge disposal could be a problem so an important 
factor to consider will be the arsenic concentrations in the backwash water and the method of 
supplying the backwash waste, whether that be via water or sludge, to the wastewater system. 

Conclusions: 
The pilot study showed the probable efficacy of a full scale treatment plant to facilitate oxidation, 
coagulation, and filtration by a treatment system consisting of Omni-SORB System media by De 
Nora Water Technologies with sodium hypochlorite as the oxidant and polyaluminum chloride 
(PAC) as a coagulant. 

3210011/Main/ Pilot Study review Memo/njm 



 
 

  
   

 
 

 
 

      
 

 
   
   
   
     

 
 

     
 

 
    
       
      

 
  

 
  

          
        

  
      

 
 

 

 

CHIEF’S REPORT 
January 2024 

Call Reports and Training 

Calls – Medicals: 2 Fire: 0 

Training 
• EMS Medical Assessments. 
• PPE and SCBA review. 
• SCBA maintenance, replaced batteries, filled air bottles. 
• Incident scene Operations, Communications, and Fire suppression. 

Personnel Activity 
• Chris Baker developed a 2024 Training plan for the department. 

Fire Equipment 
• DMV applied for new pink slips for 9121, 9153, and old 9178. 
• Looking for a support/chase vehicle, $20k provided by PECAUX. 
• NFPA (National Fire Protection Association) has determined turnouts must 

be replaced every 10 years. 
• Installed slide tray into new 9178. 

Other Activity 
• Burning is now allowed per Cal Fire with a permit and approved burn day. 
• Awarded Cal Fire Grant $3675 for 3 radios, will apply for reimbursement 

soon. 
• Dirt circle in the field, working with Jamar. (this spring). 



 
  

 

    

     
 

   
      

  
   

  
   

    
        

  
   

    
  

  
   

  
    

 

  

    
 

    
   

     

  

  
  

General Manager’s Report 
January 2024 

Dial My Call Alert System 

• Our original plan to use Public Alert Messaging system through our billing software 
system by Softline Data Inc., had to be cancelled due to Softline notifying us that 
they were no longer offering that service.

• After researching other systems, Gina found Dial My Call Alert System. With some 
reference checks, it was found that this system is being utilized by schools and 
other entities. 

• A test of the system was initially conducted using only District staff phone numbers
to see how the system functioned. After the successful test, we moved forward with
signing up into the system to customer notifications.

• This system can provide three methods of contact, voice message, text message
and email. Each method is considered “one contact”, so if an individual or couple
has multiple contacts for information, each message sent counts against the 
allotment of contacts. 

• Alerts can be used for: fire related situations, waterline breaks, board meetings,
special notices, weather, road closures and many other situations. 

• Staff has utilized maps to break the District into fifteen sections for notifications if a
situation such as a water main shutoff when it will only affect a certain area of the
District. 

• Cost: $250 per 5,000 credits 

Firewise 

• Jeff Johnson has put together a group of community members to reestablish the 
Firewise Committee. 

• There is plan to have an kickoff meeting of the committee by the end of February or
early March. 

• The District will assist and provide meeting space here at the District building. 

Strategic Plan 

• The District will face key decisions that will need to be made for the future of the 
community. 



   
         

     
  

 

  

    
  

   

    
    

 
  

      
 

  

 
     

   
  

    
  

 
  

   
 

     
  

 
   

  

  
  

• The plan will set a clear direction for the District over all operational aspects of its
overall mission, serving as a framework for decision making over an extended period 

• This plan will be a concerted effort to produce decisions that will shape what the
District plans to accomplish by choosing a deliberate and rational course. 

Golf Course 

• Meadow Lane Irrigation solution meeting to Charles and Jerry Doll to discuss 
options and alternatives for the Meadow Lane irrigation situation.

IT System Review

• Joseph Fisher, Bullet Info Tech Solutions, has been contacted to do a review of the
District’s IT system. The last time our systems had been assessed was in 2020, the 
company that did that assessment no longer does business in the area. Joseph does 
IT maintenance for the City of Portola, City of Loyalton, Gold Mountain CSD, and 
various other businesses in Plumas and Sierra Counties.

Employee Training 

• Anthony will be taking a review/preparation course for his Wastewater Treatment 
exam February 21st & 22nd in Sacramento. The exam will be the following day on the
23rd. These courses have helped staff pass their exams in the past.

• Operations staff will also be attending confined space entry training, including the
General Manager. 

• Gina will be attending two training sessions through CSDA in Sacramento  April 24-
25. The two courses will cover Financial Management for Special Districts and
Human Resources for Special Districts. 

• Jamar will be attending the General Manager Summit located in Anaheim June 23-26 
through the California Special Districts Association (CSDA). He also applied for a 
scholarship through the Special District Leadership Foundation (SDLF) and Five-
Star Bank that will cover the attendance costs of attending the General Manager
Summit. Jamar was awarded the scholarship and will receive a reimbursement 
check from Five star Bank while at the Summit.

Annual Reports 

• Under our current wastewater permit, the District is required to submit an annual 
report for wastewater and groundwater to the State Water Resources Control Board. 



 
  

  
   

 
 

  
   
   

    
    

 
 

  
  

  

   
    

   
 

  
   

These reports need to be collated by an engineer and geologist, DOWL engineering 
puts these reports together under the General Services agreement. The reports were
reviewed by staff and submitted to the State earlier this month.

• Electronic Annual Report (eAR):  The eAR is a required report to be submitted to the 
State Water Board by April 1 2024. This report includes sections about population,
customer charges, revenue, expenses, water sources, complaints, water main
leaks, shutoffs, operator certifications, and numerous other items. The report 
requires input from all staff to complete it as accurately as possible. Gathering the
information, working with staff and completing the report took approximately a day.
The report was submitted February 12 and was accepted by State regulators on
February 13.

• Annual Inventory Report (AIR): This report is new for 2024. Information  for this 
report was previously included in the eAR but was separated for the purpose of
tracking supply and demand through the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) drought 
reporting system. The report was completed and submitted to DDW February 13,
2024. 

Water & Wastewater Emergency Response Plans 

• The District has emergency response plans in place for both water and 
wastewater systems. These plans are updated yearly for any changes that may 
have occurred. The plans cover system information, lines of authority, events
that cause emergencies, emergency notification, communication, response
actions for certain events, and returning to normal operations after an event.
Emergencies including source contamination, sewer spills, power outages, 



  

 

  

       
   

   
    

  
 

   
    

        
 

  
  

  
   

 

  
   

   
   

      

 

         
   

   
   

   
    

    
  

January 2024 Operations Report 

Water 

• Flow- Well 1b: 1,701,900 gallons Daily Avg: 54,900 gallons 
• Well 2 Motor: Carson Pump has ordered a new motor for the well, following Board 

approval of the quote during the meeting in January. Once the motor arrives, Carson 
Pump will schedule the installation when the weather permits. 

• Well 1b VFD Filters: Bryant Electric has ordered the filters and parts to correct the
issue operators are experiencing at the Well when the generator comes on during a 
power outage. The parts are anticipated to ship 2/20/24, once the parts are 
received, he will be onsite for installation as soon as possible. 

• Chemical Feed Pump: as reported in the last operations report, staff was
experiencing difficulties with the chemical pump losing prime and a new pump was
being ordered as a replacement. The new pump was also losing prime for unknown 
reasons. An auto-prime valve has been ordered to remedy the issue. 

• Call Out/Alert System: Operators experienced an issue with the call out alarm 
system that calls staff should there being an alarm triggered at one of the facilities
through our SCADA system. The callout dialer “locked” up one evening, making the 
unit unresponsive, the unit had to power cycled along with disconnecting the 
backup battery. After the reset, the dialer unit began to function properly. Sierra 
Controls was contacted, informing them of the issue. During the discussion, they 
mentioned monitoring software call Ignition that would allow staff to be called in the
event of an alarm and also allow staff to access the monitoring system through
either cell phone or  computer remotely. Sierra Controls will provide a quote for an 
upgrade to this system and will be presented to the board at a future meeting. 

Wastewater 

• Flow- WWTP 6: 126,793 gallons Daily Avg: 4,090 gallons. WWTP 7: 771,981 gallons 
Daily Avg: 24,903 gallons 

• Recirculating Pump WWTP 6: During routine checks of equipment, operation staff 
noticed the pump was not supplying the proper volume of water to the trickling filter.
Upon doing maintenance to the pump, the plumbing on the outlet began leaking. 
The plumbing from the pump to the filter had to be replaced by staff. After
completion of the repair, the pump began supplying the proper amount of water to 
the filter.



 

     
  

 
    

 
   

   
   

  
 

  
 

   
    

 
  

 

Future & Misc. 

• Parking Lot & Mailbox Paving: An initial bid for the paving project was received 
during the fall. At the request of the board, additional bids were requested. Schaffer
paving and Advanced Paving were contacted for bids. Neither company has yet 
made a site visit to look at the proposed areas. After follow up contacts, they will 
give the District a bid on the project this spring. 

• Tree Removal: Smith’s Tree Service will be removing two trees on District property 
and scheduled for removal in the next week. He will also provide an estimate for the 
removal of two large ponderosa pine trees located on North Pinion Circle. These 
trees will require the use of a crane do to their location to homes and proximity to 
the water main. 

• Water Tank Inspection & Cleaning: Inland Potable, a diving service, is scheduled to 
inspect and clean the water tanks this coming spring/summer. This is done every 3-
5 years to check the inside integrity of the tanks, as well as clean any sediment from 
the tanks. Usually, there is small layer of iron build up at the bottom that had 
dissipated. Along with flushing of the water mains this spring, this should help to
improve water quality. 



    
 

 
 

     
  
    
   
   
       

    
  
   
  

 

      

     
       

     
     
      

     

     

 
 

     
 

 

  

     
     
    
   

 

PECSD Administrative Manager’s Report January 2023 
Gina-Marie Morris 

• The website is now showing clear on ADA checkers. I am continuing to work to add content and history. 
• Reviewed and made corrections to the Audit, waiting on the AJE’s to update QuickBooks. 
• Working to add groups to the alert system to narrow down who receives alerts. 
• All Employee and Vender Tax forms have been filed. 
• Working with the bank to get a remote deposit machine to deposit checks in a more timely manner. 
• Billing: 41 Accounts are past due by over $100 

o 32 Accounts received a 30 Day Notices on 02/15/24 
o 6 payment agreements 
o 1 customer disconnected 
o 2 accounts only payments are through liens 

District payments received for the month of January 2024 is as follows: 

Total 
Applied To Sewer Water Fire Amount 
Late/NSF Fees 189.26 189.26 24.17 402.69 
Unapplied(Advance/Overpayment) 1,409.44 1,409.44 179.92 2,998.80 
Services 44,286.08 66,792.46 9,675.27 120,753.81 
Reserve / FEERAM 16,465.79 17,617.53 2,848.53 36,931.85 
Debt 16,088.34 30,289.10 46,377.44 

Total: $78,438.91 $116,297.79 $12,727.89 $207,464.59 

BILLPAY_CC $31,016.80 
CHECK $176,447.79 

Upcoming activities and projects: 

• Complete the work on the website. 
• Update UBMax with APN numbers and alert sections. 
• Financial Management and HR Management Course in April through CSDA. 
• Update Asset / Depreciation List after a physical inventory. 

https://176,447.79
https://31,016.80
https://207,464.59
https://12,727.89
https://116,297.79
https://78,438.91
https://46,377.44
https://30,289.10
https://16,088.34
https://36,931.85
https://2,848.53
https://17,617.53
https://16,465.79
https://120,753.81
https://9,675.27
https://66,792.46
https://44,286.08
https://2,998.80
https://1,409.44
https://1,409.44


 

UB Max Aged Balance 
Past Due Amounts Over $100 

As of February 15, 2024 

Acct  Current  Over 30  Over 60  Over 90  Balance 
113           378.59           378.59 - -              757.18 
141           378.59           300.87 - -              679.46 
161           768.18           768.18 - -           1,536.36 

165           768.18           768.18           136.51 -           1,672.87 

207           768.18           768.18 - -           1,536.36 
218           378.59           378.59 - -              757.18 
219           803.18           732.47 - -           1,535.65 
275           940.32           940.32 - -           1,880.64 
309           448.59           308.59 - -              757.18 
312           230.12           230.12 - -              460.24 

329           359.79           359.79           360.18             99.40           1,179.16 

357           468.52           448.59           309.40 -           1,226.51 

362           838.18           733.18 - -           1,571.36 
376           448.59           378.59 - -              827.18 

411           378.59           316.61 - -              695.20 

447           768.18           200.97 - -              969.15 

454           803.18           537.17 - -           1,340.35 
473           768.18           768.18             15.16 -           1,551.52 
484           448.59           349.86 - -              798.45 

492           940.32           208.68 - -           1,149.00 

500           378.59           378.59 - -              757.18 

504           378.59           227.15 - -              605.74 

583           378.59           378.59 - -              757.18 
596           768.18           768.17 - -           1,536.35 
618           413.59           343.59 - -              757.18 
619           230.12           230.12 - -              460.24 
640           768.18           768.18 - -           1,536.36 
669           793.18           828.18 - -           1,621.36 
687           768.18           768.18 - -           1,536.36 

715           512.79           512.79           513.18        9,783.19         11,321.95 

733           230.12           230.12 - -              460.24 

742           803.18           303.22 - -           1,106.40 

749           768.18           733.18 - -           1,501.36 
760           768.18           256.06 - -           1,024.24 
765           378.59           378.59 - -              757.18 
792           768.18           252.05 - -           1,020.23 
803           378.59           378.59 - -              757.18 
810           378.59           252.66 - -              631.25 
835           413.59           413.59 - -              827.18 
837           394.79           324.79 - -              719.58 
839           378.59           378.59 - -              757.18 

$ 23,135.21 $ 18,980.69 $ 1,334.43 $ 9,882.59 $ 53,332.92 



 
 

 

 

  
 

  

UB Max Aged Balance 
Past Due Amounts Over $100 

As of February 15, 2024 

Notes 

Formal Payment Agreement, Victim of 
fraud, making payments.  No payment 
received for January.  Sent reminder 
notice. 

Only payments on this account have 
been through the Lien.  Undeveloped 
property. 
Service Disconnected, Charging 1% 
monthly interest for all past due fees. 

Making payments to catch up. 
$200/month.  Received January 
payment in February, watching acct. 
Making payments to catch up. 
$300/month.  In good standing with the 
payment plan. 

Formal Payment Agreement, 
$200/mth plus current. 

Formal Payment Agreement, 
$200/mth.**Notice of Trustee's Sale 

Only payments on this account are 
through the Lien.  Undeveloped 
property. 

Formal Payment Agreement, 
$330/mth by the 15th of each month 


	24-02-20 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	1a Minutes 11142023
	1b Minutes 12192023
	1c Minutes 12272023
	1d Minutes 01162024
	1e Minutes 01232024 - Close Door
	1f Minutes 01232024
	2 Request to Use Reserve Funds
	4 PECSD Final Audit 2023
	5 FY 24 Gen Services - Amendment 1
	6 Policies 3021 Reserves
	7 LAFCo & Resolution 2024-01
	9 Policies 2360 Admin Mgr Updated (V1)
	10 Water System Emergency Plan PECSDv3 (003)
	Section 1.
	Designated public spokesperson
	Designate a spokesperson and alternates

	Section 6.
	Section 9. Plan Approval

	11 Bastian Engineering
	12 Strategic Plan 2-20-24 agenda Item jr
	14a Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 2-20-2024 Update (002)
	Arsenic Levels
	Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels
	Remediation Project Development Project Schedule

	14b Plumas Eureka CSD Pilot Study Report Review
	State Water Resources Control Board
	Division of Drinking Water

	2023 PECSD Pilot Study Review Memo- draft sww.pdf
	Division of Drinking Water


	17 chiefs report February 20 2024
	18a General Manager Report February 2024
	18b January 2024 Operations Report
	19a Administrative Manager Report January 2024
	19b AgedBalance_02152024
	Aged Balance




Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		24-02-20 Board Packet.pdf




		Report created by: 

		Heather Kotrc, heather.pecsd@digitalpath.net

		Organization: 

		




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 0

		Passed manually: 2

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 3

		Passed: 27

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Skipped		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Skipped		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


